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IN THE COURT OF HON'BLE |
ADDL JUNIOR CIVIL JUDGE,
MEDCHAL-MALKAJGIRI DISTRIC-
TAT: MALKAJGIRI

0.S.NO. 26
Between:
1.Mitilesh Kumar, S/o Kamal Kumar,
Age 42 yrs Occ : Business
2.Neeta Devi, W/o. Late Kamal
Kumar
Age:57 Years, Occ; House Hold
3.Gagan Kumar, S/o. Late Kamal
Kumar,

Age:38 Years, Occ; Business
4.Dheraj Kumar, S/o. Late Kamal
Kumar,

Age: 35 Years, Occ; Business
5.Soniya Sonkar, D/o. Late Kamal
Kumar,

Age: 41 Years, Occ; House Hold
6.Rachna, D/o. Late Kamal Kumar,
Age: 40 Years, Occ; House Hold
7.Desha, D/o. Late Kamal Kumar,
Age: 37 Years, Occ; House Hold
8.Yogitha, D/o. Late Kamal Kumar,
Age: 34 Years, Occ; House Hold
9.Saroj Kumar S/o. Late Naini Lal,
Aged 59 years Occ: Business
10.Indira Devi, W/o. Saroj Kumar,
Age; 53 Years, occ; House Hold
11.Khushboo D/o Saroj Kumar,
Age 30 yrs, Occ : House hold
12.Ranoo D/o Saroj Kumar,

Age 32 yrs Occ : House Hold
13.Abhishek S/o Saroj Kumar,
Age 27 yrs Occ : Student
14.Prashant S/o Saroj Kumar

age 25 yrs

15.SmtSantoshi Devi W/o Late
Kuldeep Kumair,

Age 63 yrs Occ : House hold
16.Ashish Kumar S/o Late Kuldeep
Kumar,

Age 43 yrs, Occ : business
17.Radhika D/o Late Kuldeep Kumar
Age 36 yrs Occ : House Hold
18.Meenu D/o Late Kuldeep Kumar,
Age, 38 yrs Occ : House Hold
19.Raj Kamal S/O Late Kuldeep
Kumar,

Age 40 yrs Occ : business
20.Shree Devi D/o Late Kuldeep
Kumar,

Age 35 yrs Occ : House Hold
21.Keshav S/o Late Kuldeep Kumar,
Age 33 yrs Occ : business

All are R/o. H.N0.31/8 RK Puram
Neredmet, Malkajgiri, Medchal-
Malkajgiri District.

OF 2024
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..... Plaintiffs
And
1)The Mandal Revenue Officer,
Malkajgiri Mandal, Medchal-

Malkajgiri District
At Neredmet, Malkajgiri
2)All Concern
...Defendants
To,
All concerned
(Defendant No.2)
NOTICE

Please take notice that the
Plaintiff herein has filed the above
Suit for To declare that the Plaintiff
Nos 1 to 21 are the legal heirs of late
NaineLal. The above Suit is posted to
04-03-2024. Any person/persons
having any objection or claim in
respect of declaration of the Plaintiffs
as legal heirs of late NainelLal, may
approach the Hon'ble Court in person
or through Advocate, on the said date
at 10.30 AM, failing which the suit will
be decided treating as no objection to
any person/persons.

aﬁ@‘go aer

(BY ORDER OF THE COURT)

(SK. AHMED SHAREEF)
T SHAM KUMAR
ADVOCATES
1-9-1088/69-71, F.No.104
Yashasree Apartments,
Vidya Nagar, Hyderabad-44
Ph: 9949218284
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DRS CARGO MOVERS LIMITED

(Formerly DRS. Cargo Movers Limited), (Formerly DRS. Cargo Movers Private Limited)

CIN: U24232TG2007PLC056660

Regd. Office: 303, Kabra Complex, 61, M G Road, Secunderabad, Hyderabad, Telangana, India, 500003. Email Id: info@drscargomovers.com Phone: +91-40-27711276
Website: www.drscargomovers.com
Contact person: Mrs. Vandana Modani, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer.

STATUTORY ADVERTISEMENT (ADVERTISEMENT) ISSUED IN COMPLIANCE WITH MASTER CIRCULAR NO.
SEBI/HO/CFD/POD-2/P/CIR/2023/93 DATED JUNE 20, 2023 ISSSUED BY SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
BOARD OF INDIA (“SEBI”) IN RELATION TO SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BY LISTED ENTITIES AND
RELAXATION UNDER SUB-RULE (7) OF RULE 19 OF THE SECURITIES CONTRACTS (REGULATIONS) RULES,
1957 AS AMENDED (THE “SCRR”), PURSUANT TO THE SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT BETWEEN DRS DILIP
ROADLINES LIMITED (DRSDILIP or DEMERGED COMPANY) AND DRS. CARGO MOVERS PRIVATE LIMITED
(DRS CARGO or RESULTING COMPANY) AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 READ WITH SECTION 66 OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013 AND OTHER
APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AS SANCTIONED BY THE HON'BLE NATIONAL
COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, HYDERABAD BENCH (THE “SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT” / “SCHEME”) AND
GRANT OF RELAXATION BY SEBI FROM THE APPLICABILITY OF RULE 19(2)(B) OF SCRR VIDE LETTER NO.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-RAC-DCR2/P/0W/2024/0000003925/1 JANUARY 25, 2024.

A) Name of the Company:

DRS CARGO MOVERS LIMITED

B) Address of Registered Office and Corporate Office of Company;

Registered Office: 303, KABRA COMPLEX 61, M G ROAD, Secunderabad, Hyderabad, Telangana, India,
500003

Corporate Office: 305, KABRA COMPLEX 61, M G ROAD, Secunderabad, Hyderabad, Telangana, India,
500003

C) Details of change of name and/or Object Clause;

Change of Name: DRS Cargo Movers Limited was originally incorporated as a private limited company under
the Companies Act, 1956 under the name and style of ‘DRS LABS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED’ and a Certificate
of Incorporation (COl)dated 12-12-2007, was issued by the Registrar of Companies, (ROC) Andhra Pradesh at
Hyderabad. Subsequently, the name of the Company was changed from DRS Labs (India) Private Limited to
“DRS. Cargo Movers Private Limited” and a Fresh COI consequent on change of name was issued by the ROC,
Telangana, Hyderabad on 13-02-2019. Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement, the status of the Company
was changed from private limited to public limited and a COI consequent upon conversion to public company
was issued by the ROC, Hyderabad, on 20-10-2023. Further, pursuant to the said Scheme, the name of the
Company was changed to its present name DRS Cargo Movers Limited and COI pursuant to change of name
was issued by ROC, Hyderabad on 13th November, 2023.

Alteration of Object Clause in the Memorandum of Association of the Company in the last 10 years prior to the
date of this Information Memorandumis set forth hereunder:

Date of change|Particulars

13.02.2019  |Alteration Of Objects clause by replacing sub clauses 1 to 4 in Clause Il (A) with the
following sub clauses as follows, vide Special Resolution, subject to approval of ROC,
passed in the EGM held on 24th January, 2019:

1. To carry on the business of public carriers, transporters and carriers of goods,
passengers, merchandise, commodities, luggage and other products, documents,
services to pick up and delivery of documents, parcels, all types of goods and
merchandise, door to door/desk to desk service of small, medium, bulk, odd or of any
size or type of consignments, whether in India or elsewhere.

2. To establish, organize, manage, run, charter, conduct, contract, develop, handle,
own, operate and to do business as transporters in all its branches for transporting
goods, passengers, articles or things on all routes and lines, on national and
international levels subject to the laws in force through all sorts of road carriers,
whether propelled by petrol, diesel, electricity or any other form of power.

3. To carry on the business in India or abroad to take on lease, rent, hire and to
construct, build, establish, erect, promote, undertake, acquire, own operate, equip,
manage, renovate, recondition, turn to account, maintain and to run warehouses,
godowns, stores and other similar establishments, to provide facilities for storage of
commodities, goods, articles and things, and for the purpose to act as C & F agent,
custodian, warehouseman, transportation and distribution agent, stockist, auctioneer,
importer, exporter, or otherwise to deal in all sorts of commodities, vegetables, fruits,
edibles and similar goods.

And

deletion of the existing Clause Il (C ) in its entirety.

Change of name of the Company from Drs Labs (India) Private Limited to DRS Cargo
Movers Private Limited vide Special Resolution, subject to approval of ROC, passed in
the EGM held on 24th January, 2019.

D) Capital Structure - Pre and Post scheme of arrangement
1. Share capital of the Company prior to scheme of arrangement

Particulars Aggregate nominal value (Rs)
Authorized capital

12,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each 1,25,00,000
Il'| Issued, Subscribed And Paid-Up Share Capital
11,84,300 Equity shares of Rs 10 /- each 1,18,43,000

2. Share Capital of the Company post Scheme of Arrangement coming into effect

Particulars Aggregate nominal value (Rs)
|| Authorized capital

1,12,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each 11,25,00,000
Il | Issued, Subscribed And Paid-Up Share Capital

75,31,201 Equity shares of Rs 10 /- each 7,53,12,010

E) Shareholding pattern giving details of its promoter group shareholding, group companies - pre and post
scheme of arrangement;

The Shareholding pattern of the Company, prior to the allotment of equity shares, under the Scheme, is as
under:

Cate|Category of |No.s|No. of|No.s| No. of | Total | Share |Number of Voting No.of |Share hold | Number [Number |Number|
oryshareholder|of (fully | of [shares|nos. |holding|Rights held in each  |Shares|ing, as a %| of of of
(1) | Sh |paid [Par |under [sha |asa % |class of securities Under |assuming (Locked |pledged |equity
are up (tly |lying [res |of total |(IX) lying [full conver |in or shares
hol |equity| paid | Depos [held |no. of Outsta [sion of shares |other held in
ders|Share(up |itory |[(VII) |shares [No. of Voting |Total |nding |convertible| (XII) wise demate
() (held |equ |Rece |= (calcu |Rights as a |conver|securities encum (rialized
(Iv) ity [ipts |(IV) |lated % of |tible |(as a % of bered  [form
Sha |(VI) [+(V)]|as per (A+ [secur |diluted (X1 (XIv)
re +(VI)[ SCRR, B+C)|ities [share No.[As a[No.|As a
held 1957) |Class | Cla|Total (inclu |capital) [(a)|% of{(a) | % of
) (Vi)  |Equity|ss ding |(X1)=(VIl) total total
Asa%|x oth Warr |+(X) shar shar
of (A+ ers ants) |As a % of es es
B+C2) y (X) |(A+B+C2) held held
(b) (b)
7 1184 |0 |0 1184 {100 1184 (0 (1184100 |0 100 0 |0 |0 |0.00]|0
300 300 300 300
0 10 0 10 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 ]0 0o Jo o
0 o 0 0 0 0 0 00 fo o 0 0 [0 [NA[NA [0
0 |0 0 |0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 |0 |NA|NA |O
0 |0 0 |0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 |0 |NA|NA |O
7 (1184 |0 [0 1184 (100 {1184 |0 [1184(100.0|0 100.00 0 (0 |NA[NA [0
300 300 300 300 |0

Note: /ncludes 6 shares held in the name of nominees whose beneficial interest is held by DRS DILIP
ROADLINES LIMITED, Hence all nominees are putunder head Promoter/ Promoter group
The Shareholding pattern of the Company, Post allotment of equity shares, under the Scheme, is as under:

Cate|Category of |No.s|No. of|No.s| No. of | Total | Share |Number of Voting No.of |Share hold | Number [Number |Number|
oryshareholder|of |(fully | of |[shares|nos. |holding|Rights held in each  |Shares|ing, as a %| of of of
(1 | Sh |paid [Par |under [sha |as a % |class of securities Under |assuming (Locked (pledged |equity
are up [tly |lying [res |of total |(IX) lying |full conver |in or shares
hol |equity|paid | Depos |held |no. of Outsta [sion of shares |other  |held in
ders|Share(up |itory [(VIl) |shares [No. of Voting |Total |nding |convertible| (XII) wise demate
() (held |equ |[Rece |= |(calcu |Rights as a |conver|securities encum |rialized
(IV) |ity [ipts |(IV) |lated % of [tible |(as a % of bered  [form
Sha |(VI) [+(V)]|as per (A+ [secur |diluted (X1 (XIv)
re +(VI)| SCRR, B+C)|ities |share No.|As a[No.|As a
held 1957) |Class | Cla|Total (inclu |capital)  [(a)|% of{(a) | % of
) (Vi)  |Equity|ss ding |(X1)=(Vll) total total
Asa%|x oth Warr |+(X) shar shar
of (A+ ers ants) |As a % of es es
B+C2) y (X) |(A+B+C2) |held held
(b) (b)
(A) [Promoter & |6 (5431 [0 |0 5437 [72.1156|5431 |0 |5431[72.12]0 72.12 0 |0 |0 |0.00 (5431177
Promoter 177 177 177 177
Group
|B) " [Public 162 {2100 [0 [0 2100 [27.8844[2100 [0 [2100(27.88]0 27.88 0 [0.00[0 [0 [2100024
024 024 024 024
0 |0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 |0 |NA|NA |O
0 |0 0 |0 0 0 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 |0 |NA|NA |O
0 |0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0 |0 |NA|NA |0
168 (7531 |0 |0 7531 1100 7531 |0 [7531(100.0(0 100.00 0 |0.00 |NA [NA |7531201
201 201 201 201

F) Names of its ten largest shareholders - number and percentage of shares held by each of them, their
interest, if any;

SI.No | Name Number of Shares held | Percentage of holding
1 DAYANAND AGARWAL 3099953 41.16
2 ANJANI KUMAR AGARWAL 1332225 17.69
3 SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL 998975 13.26
4 NIRANT TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 189600 2.52
5 NAVEEN KUMAR KAUSHIK 107200 1.42
6 DHIRAJ KUMAR AGARWAL 83200 1.10
7 DEEPESH AGARWAL 48800 0.65
8 DIVEK AGARWAL 48000 0.64
9 HARMINDER PAL SINGH 45600 0.61
10 DIMPLE ANKUR AGARWAL 40000 0.53

Public Announcement
FOR THE ATTENTION OF THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DRS CARGO MOVERS LIMITED

such.
Other shareholders are interested to the extent of shares held by them.
G) Name and details of Promoters - educational qualifications, experience, address;

Sl. No|Name of the Promoter| Details of Promoters - educational qualifications, experience, address
1. Mr. Anjani Kumar Mr. Anjani Kumar Agarwal, aged about 48 years, is the CEO & Managing
Agarwal Director of DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited (Demerged Company). He is a
(DIN: 00006982) Undergraduate and has a profound experience of 29 years in the field of
transport and logistics industry. He has provided an immense contribution
in setting up of DRS International School in Hyderabad.

Address: Plot no: 25/a, Janakpuri colony, Gunrock, Karkahana,
Secunderabad - 500009.

Sanjay Agarwal, aged 46 years is one of the founding Promoters of our
Company. He completed his Bachelor degree in Commerce from Osmania
University. He has 25 years of experience in handling customer relations
and handling of general administration activities of the Company. Currently
Sanjay Agarwal is the CFO of DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited.

Address: Plot no: 25/a, Janakpuri colony, Gunrock, Karkahana,
Secunderabad - 500009.

Mr. Dayanand Agarwal, aged about 72 years is the promoter of DRS Dilip
Roadlines Limited. He is a Undergraduate and has over three decades of
experience in the in the field of transport and logistics industry.

Address: Plot no: 25/a, Janakpuri colony, Gunrock, Karkahana,
Secunderabad - 500009.

2. Mr. Sanjay Agarwal
(DIN: 00204750)

3. Mr. Dayanand
Agarwal
(DIN: 00006668)

H) Name and details of Board of Directors (experience including current/ past position held in other firms);

S.No.|Name, DIN, date of birth, designation, occupation,| Age |Directorship in other companies
term and current period of Directorship, address |(Years),

1. |ANJANI KUMAR AGARWAL 48
DIN: 00006982

Date of Birth: 11.02.1975

Designation: Managing Director (wef 27.09.2023)
Occupation: Business

Term: Appointed as Managing Director for a period
of 3 years effective 27.09.2023

Period of directorship: Since 12/12/2007
Address: Plot no: 25/a, Janakpuri colony, Gunrock,
Karkahana, Secunderabad — 500009.

1. DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited.

2. DRS Sunlite Projects Private Limited.

3. DRS Education Private Limited.

4. DRS Logistics Private Limited.

5. Bade Bhaiya Packing and Moving Private Ltd
6. Bade Bhaiya Packers and Movers Private Ltd
7. DRS International School Private Limited.

8. Agarsen Education Foundation

9. Schnell Drone Technologies Limited

2. |SANJAY AGARWAL 46
DIN: 00204750

1. Agarwal Relocators Private Limited
2. Bade Bhaiya Packing and Moving Private

Date of Birth: 11.02.1977 Limited
Designation: Director 3. Bade Bhaiya Packers and Movers Private
Occupation: Business Limited

4. DRS Education Private Limited
5. MDN Edify Education Private Limited
6. DRS International School Private Limited

Term: Liable to retire by rotation

Period of directorship: Since 12/12/2007
Address: Plot no: 25/a, Janakpuri colony, Gunrock,
Karkahana, Secunderabad — 500009.

3. |SUDHAKAR VENKATA NAGARAKANTI 67
DIN: 10287668

Date of Birth: 01.07.1956

Designation: Director

Occupation: Business

Term: Liable to retire by rotation

Period of directorship: Since 17/08/2023
Address: 12-11-2062/1 SBH Colony Opp Jamaj
Osmania Railway Station Warasiguda, Vidyanagar,
Hyderabad — 500044.

1. NHS Care Network Private Limited

4. |SRIDHARAN CHAKRAPANI 76
DIN: 09336138

Date of Birth: 19.02.1947

Designation: Independent Director

Occupation: Business

Term: 5 years

Period of directorship: Since 27/09/2023
Address: F No P 201 Priya Towers, Anandbagh
VSR Enclave Safilguda Malkajgiri, K V Rangareddy
- 500047.

1. DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited
2. Agarwal Relocators Private Limited

5. |DURGA PRASAD VAJJHA 68
DIN: 10275174

Date of Birth: 09.06.1955

Designation: Independent Director
Occupation: Professional

Term: 5 years

Period of directorship: Since 27/09/2023
Address: 8-3-608/8/204 Plot No 8,Vijetha
Mansion, Opp GVR Towers, Yellareddy Guda,

1. Vamsi Labs Limited
2. Unique Biotech Limited
3. Bavya Health Services Private Limited

Khairatabad, Srinagar Colony, Hyderabad - 500073.

Shareholders mentioned at SI. No.1, 2 & 3 above are promoters of the Company and hence are interested as

Brief profile of Directors:

Anjani Kumar Agarwal, aged 48 years is one of the founding Promoters of our Company. He has completed his
graduation in B.Com from Osmania University. He has about 29 years of experience in the field of transport and
logistics. He has provided immense contribution in setting up of DRS International School in Hyderabad. He
has been the main guiding force behind the marketing growth of our Company.

Sanjay Agarwal, aged 46 years is one of the founding Promoters of our Company. He completed his
graduation in B.Com from Osmania University. He has 25 years of experience in handling customer relations
and handling of general administration activities of the Company. Currently Sanjay Agarwal is the CFO of DRS
Dilip Roadlines Limited.

Sudhakar Venkata Nagarakanti, aged 67 years is a Non-Executive Director of our Company. He completed his
graduation in B.Com from Osmania University. He has extensive work experience in accounts, finance and
administration. He has handled various positions, such as finance, accounts and administration in different
private sector organisations, such as M/s Mikroflo Filters Private Limited, Max New York Life Insurance etc. He
possess good knowledge & experience inthe field of Accounting, Taxation and Audit related matters.

Sridharan Chakrapani aged 76 years is the Independent Director of the Company. He is a science graduate
having an extensive work experience in administration, HR and Audit. He has handled various positions, such
as administration, HR, Audit and Inspection as Senior Internal Auditor in Central Bank of India. He takes
personal interest in developing teams with a strong belief that ordinary people are capable of making things
possible.

Durga Prasad Vajjha

Mr. Durga Prasad Vajjha aged 68 years is an independent Director of the company. He is a commerce graduate
and an Associate Member of Institute of Company secretaries of India. He has extensive work experience in
Banking Sector and in secretarial laws. He is currently acting as Chief Financial officer of GVR Infra Projects
Limited and serves on the Board of various Companies. He possesses good knowledge and expertise in
finance & secretarial related areas that would definitely help the Company to set good standards of Corporate
Governance.

1) Business Model / Business Overview and Strategy;

The Company is engaged in the business of providing high quality logistics services including transportation,
packing & moving and renting of warehouses.

Services Offered

It is engaged in the business of providing warehouses on rent, high quality logistic services including
transportation, packing & moving. It provides Full truck loaded 'FTL' services to all our customers for
transporting goods. As on the date we operate and own a fleet of 103 trucks in the name of the Company and
have capacity to hire vehicles to run the business of the Company. It operates through different types of closed
containertrucks on the basis of size and capacities. For details regarding different vehicle categories owned by
us, please refer "Vehicle Fleet Strength" of the information memorandum.

The packing and moving business is carried under brand name of ‘Agarwal Packers and Movers' which has
become renowned name in household relocation across the country.

For packing and moving services, the Company owns composite container vehicle specially designed to suit
the household shifting called 'CHAPP VAN' (Car, Households, Artifacts, Plants and Pets). This new-concept
composite container vehicle supports transport of Car, Household, Artifacts, Plants and Pets allin one i.e. there
is space demarcated for each and every item and ensures better safety and ease of handling varied items.
There is also provision for one person to travel with the vehicle, in case the customer so desires. The Company
has tie ups with some of the major corporate houses for our transporting services. In the year 2022, the
Company became Indian Banks Association approved transport operator.

STRATERGIES

Enhance operational controls to ensure timely delivery and quality service.

The Company continue to focus on enhancing operational controls and cost efficiencies through optimal
assets utilisation, cost management and increasing asset life through preventive and predictive maintenance
initiatives. Its ability to provide timely delivery and quality service is key to its reputation and further expansion
of business. The Company also continues to implement various measures aimed at incremental improvement
in operational efficiencies to adopt industry best practices and training for its employees.

Develop client relationships

The plan to grow its business primarily by growing the number of client relationships and service offerings, as
its believe that increased client relationships will add stability to the business. Its aim to provide a personalised
service through dedicated team, which will allow for fast and efficient execution of client requirements. Long-
termrelations are built on trust and continuous meeting with the requirements of the customers.

Improving functional efficiency

The Company understand curtailing cost without compromise on quality is an important factor to be
considered for operation of business. The Company intends to improve efficiencies to achieve cost reductions
which in turn will give a competitive edge over its peers. It believe that this can be achieved through detailed
analysis of the processes and continuous process improvement along with keeping pace with technology
development.

Debt - Equity Ratio

The Company has obtained unsecured loans from Promoters and related parties from time to time, as and
when required. These loans were utilised for general business requirements by the Company and are repayable
on demand. Its maintain a healthy debt equity ratio which helps the company to obtain vehicle loans, other
credit facilities at favorable terms and conditions.

The Company have not availed any term loans or working capital facilities, as of now, and thus its interest
burdenis very low. This helps to report better bottomline and strengthen its reserves inthe long term.

Enhance customer base by acquiring warehouse business (division)

The Company currently owns warehouses in South India. It operates the warehousing business by renting
warehouses. In order to ramp up the warehousing operations, achieve economies of scale and bring more
synergies into the system, it has acquired warehouse business from its erstwhile holding Company, DRS Dilip
Roadlines Limited by way of a Scheme of Arrangement, duly sanctioned by the NCLT, Hyderabad Bench. The
said Scheme has become effective and the Company is all set to multiply its existing warehouse business.

This will increase its customer base, sustained rental income and eventually its earning per share.

J) Reasons for the Scheme of Arrangement

a. The Demerged Company i.e.; M/s DRS DILIP ROADLINES LIMITED, had two Divisions / undertakings viz.
Transport Division and the Warehouse Division. Each of the businesses of the Demerged Company operated in
different business environment, being subject to different profitability, growth opportunities, future prospects
and risks.

b. The nature of risk and competition involved in each of these businesses being distinct and consequently
nature of considerations, factors and commercial parameters applicable to the business of Transportation of
Goods being different and divergent in nature in comparison to that of Warehousing services business. With an
endeavor to enhance shareholders value and insulate both the businesses from the risks of each other, it has
been proposed to reorganize and segregate, by way of Demerger of Warehouse Division.

c. The Demerger of Warehouse Division from the Demerged Company to the Resulting Company i.e; DRS
CARGO MOVERS LIMITED will facilitate the Demerged Company to focus on its remaining prime business and
transfer of the Warehouse Division by way of Demerger to the Resulting Company will enable the Resulting
Company to focus on ventures with greater profitability, and results in simplification of the Company's structure
and cost efficiency of respective companies and greater revenue inflow would be to the benefit of all the
stakeholders of both the Demerged and the Resulting Company.

d. Therefore, it was proposed that the Warehouse Division of the Demerged Company be segregated and
demerged, pursuant to a Scheme of Arrangement and be transferred to the Resulting Company for achieving
independent focus.

The management of the respective Companies is of the view that this Scheme is in the interest of the
customers, employees, lenders, shareholders and all other stakeholders of the respective Companies.

K) Restated Audited Financials for the previous three financial years prior to the date of listing and for the
halfyear ended 30th September, 2023 along with notes to accounts and any audit qualifications.
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To

The Board of Directors

DRS Cargo Movers Limited

(Formerly known as DRS. Cargo Movers Private Limited)

Flat No. 303, 3rd Floor, Kabra Complex, 61, MG Road, Secunderabad, Telangana- 500003 India

Dear Sirs,

1. We have examined the attached Restated Financial Information of DRS Cargo Movers Limited (formerly
Known as DRS. Cargo Movers Private Limited) (the “Company”), annexed to this report and prepared by the
Company for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Information Memorandum (“IM”) in connection with
proposed listing of its equity shares (“Proposed Listing”). The Company with its advisors having evaluated the
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended ("SEBI ICDR Regulations") have requested the statutory auditors to examine
these Restated Financial Information. The Restated Financial Information, which have been approved by the
Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on November 25, 2023, have been prepared in
accordance with the requirements of:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018, as amended (the "SEBIICDR Regulations") ; and

b) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"), as amended from time to time (the “Guidance Note”).

Management's Responsibility for the Restated Financial Information

2. The preparation of the Restated Financial Information, which are to be included in the IM is the responsibility
of the Management of the Company. The Restated Financial Information have been prepared by the
Management of the Company on the basis of preparation, as stated in note 2 to the Restated Financial
Information. The Management's responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining adequate
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial Information. The
Management is also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with SEBI ICDR
Regulations and the Guidance Note.

Auditor's Responsibilities

3. We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our
engagement letter dated 17 November, 2023 in connection with the proposed listing of the Company;

b) The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued
by the ICAI

c) Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of evidence
supporting the Restated Financial Information; and

d) The requirements of the SEBIICDR Regulations.

Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance
with the SEBIICDR Regulations and the guidance note in connection with the proposed listing.

Restated Financial Information

4. These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the management from:

a) Audited Special Purpose interim financial statements of the Company for the half year ended September 30,
2023 with audited comparative financial information for the year ended March 31, 2023, prepared in
accordance with the Accounting Standard 25 (“Interim Financial Reporting”) and other relevant accounting
standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2021, as
amended, other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and accounting principles generally accepted
in India which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on November 25, 2023.

b) Audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, prepared in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2021, as amended, and other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on May 28, 2022.

c) Audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, prepared in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, as amended, and other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on November 01, 2021.

5. We have audited the special purpose interim financial statements of the Company for the half year ended
September 30, 2023 and for the year ended March 31, 2023 prepared by the Company for the limited purpose
of complying with the requirement of getting its financial statements audited by an audit firm holding a valid
peer review certificate issued by the “Peer Review Board” of the ICAI as required by SEBI ICDR Regulations in
relation to proposed listing. We have issued our report dated November 25, 2023 on these special purpose
financial statements to the Board of Directors who have approved these in their meeting held on November 25,
2023.

6. Forthe purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

Auditors' report issued by the Previous Auditors dated May 22, 2023, May 28, 2022 and November 01, 2021
onthe financial statements of the Company as at and for the years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and
March 31, 2021 respectively as referred in Paragraph 4 above.

Our report dated November 25, 2023 on the Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements of the Company for
the half year ended September 30, 2023 and as at for the year ended March 31,2023 as referred in Paragraph 4
above.

7. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
para4 above, we report that the Restated Financial Information:

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, material errors
and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the financial years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022
and March 31, 2021 to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the accounting policy and regrouping /
classifications followed as at end and for the half year ended September 30, 2023.

b) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, SEBI ICDR Regulations and the guidance note, as
applicable.

c) There were no qualifications in auditor's report on the audited financial statements of the Company for the
half year ended September 30, 2023 and for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021 which
require any adjustments to the restated financial information.

8. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1,
Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other
Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

9. We have not audited any financial statements of the company as of any date or for any period subsequent to
September 30, 2023. Accordingly, we do not express any opinion on the financial position, results of
operations or cash flows of the Company as of any date or for any period subsequent to September 30, 2023.
10. The Restated Financial Information does not reflect the effects of events that occurred subsequent to the
respective dates of the reports on the audited financial statements / audited special purpose interim financial
statements mentioned in paragraph 4 above.

11. This report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or re-dating of any of the previous audit
reports issued by us or the Previous Auditors, nor should this report be construed as a new opinion on any of
the financial statements referred to herein.

12. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the
report.

13. Our report is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for the purpose for inclusion in the IM to be
filed with Securities and Exchange Board of India, National Stock exchange of India Limited in connection with
the proposed listing. Our report should not be used, referred to, or  distributed for any other purpose except
with our prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for
any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come
without our prior consent in writing.

For M. Anandam & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number:000125S

Sd/-

A.V.Sadasiva

Partner

Membership Number: 018404
UDIN: 23018404BGYBUE9524

Place: Secunderabad
Date:25.11.2023
Continued... 2




Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities
All amounts are rupees in Lakhs, except for share data and unless otherwise specified

. Note As at As at As at As at
Particulars No. |30.09.2023|31.03.2023) 31.03.2022 [31.03.2021
I.  |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 753.12|  753.12 118.43| 118.43
(b) Reserves and surplus 4| 1,727.48] 1,719.80| (481.19)| (581.70)
2,480.60| 2,472.92| (362.76) | (463.27)
Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5| 2,174.60| 1,716.61| 1,412.05| 1,448.01
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 6 293.56| 290.86 7.62 479
(c) Other long-term liabilities 7 319.38| 196.17 125.32| 179.67
(d) Long-term provisions 8 2.60 1.77 1.73 0.70
2,790.14| 2,205.40| 1,546.72| 1,633.16
Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 340.60| 464.81 450.02| 379.73
(b) Trade payables 10
- Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises - - - -
- Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises 52.30| 162.37 33.13 69.75
(c) Other current liabilities 1 161.94| 197.52 79.18 72.48
(d) Short-term provisions 12 0.65 0.35 0.48 0.00
555.48| 825.04| 562.81| 521.97
TOTAL 5,826.22| 5,503.36| 1,746.77 | 1,691.86
Il. |ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 13
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 4,330.61| 4,359.02| 764.75| 816.65
(b) Non-current investments 14 94.25 63.50 5.00 -
(c) Long-term loans and advances 15 113.24| 113.24 221.97| 113.73
(d) Other non-current assets 16 136.03 8.95 7.04 0.30
4,674.12| 4,544.72| 998.77| 930.69
Current assets
(a) Trade receivables 17 314.70| 348.77 143.11| 156.43
(b) Cash and bank balances 18 347.64 54.39 472 92.64
(c) Short-Term loans and advances 19 487.99| 555.49 600.17| 512.11
(d) Other Current Assets 20 1.78 - - -
1,152.10| 958.65| 748.00| 761.17
TOTAL 5,826.22| 5,503.36| 1,746.77 | 1,691.86
lll. {Company Information 1
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the
financial statements. 31046

As per my report of even date

For M Anandam & Co.,

gl(]/a\_rtered Accountants For and on behalf of the board

A. V. Sadasiva Anjani Kumar Agarwal Sanjay Kumar Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director

DIN : 00006982 DIN : 00204750

Membership No.18404
Firm Regn. No. 000125S
Place: Secunderabad

Date: 25-Nov-2023

M Vandana
Company Secretary

CS Raghunandan
Chief Financial Officer

Restated Statement of Profit and Loss
All amounts are rupees in Lakhs, except for share data and unless otherwise specified

y Note |For the half| For the For the For the
Particulars No. |year ended|year ended| year ended |year ended|
30.09.2023)31.03.2023| 31.03.2022 |31.03.2021
I [Revenue from operations 21 880.24| 1,603.33| 1,223.54| 932.36
Il |Other income 22 23.75 31.43 29.60 14.68
lll. |TOTAL Income (I + 1I) 903.99| 1,634.76| 1,253.14| 947.04
IV. |Expenses:
(a) Employee benefit expenses 23 46.51 82.81 76.52 76.04
(b) Finance costs 24 113.12| 166.87 137.04 77.68
(c) Depreciation expense 13 146.96| 229.43| 106.60| 103.43
(d) Other Expenses 25 587.02| 1,241.58| 929.64| 580.14
Total Expenses 893.62| 1,720.69| 1,249.80 | 837.29
V. |Profit before exceptional & extraordinary items and tax
(I -1v) 10.37| (85.94) 3.34| 109.76
VI. |Exceptional items - - 100.00 -
VII. | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 10.37| (85.94) 103.34| 109.76
VIII.|Extraordinary items - - - -
IX. |Profit/(loss) before tax (VII - VIII) 10.37| (85.94)| 103.34| 109.76
X. |Tax expense: 270 (22.34) 2.83 13.32
Current tax - - - -
Previous Year - - - -
Deferred Tax expense / (credit) 6 2.70| (22.34) 2.83 13.32
XI. |Profit/ (Loss) for the Period (IX - X) 7.68] (63.59)] 100.51 96.44
XIl. |Earnings per equity share: 26
(Nominal Value Per Share : Rs. 10)
Basic (Including Extraordinary Items) 0.10 (0.84) 8.49 8.14
Diluted (Including Extraordinary ltems) 0.10 (0.84) 8.49 8.14
Basic (Excluding Extraordinary Items) 0.10 (0.84) 0.04 8.14
Diluted (Excluding Extraordinary ltems) 0.10 (0.84) 0.04 8.14
Xll. |Company Information 1
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the
financial statements. 310 46

As per my report of even date

For M Anandam & Co.,

gz/a\_rtered Accountants For and on behalf of the board

A. V. Sadasiva Anjani Kumar Agarwal Sanjay Kumar Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director

DIN : 00006982 DIN : 00204750

Membership No.18404
Firm Regn. No. 000125S
Place: Secunderabad

Date: 25-Nov-2023

M Vandana
Company Secretary

CS Raghunandan
Chief Financial Officer

Restated Statement of Cash Flows
All amounts are rupees in Lakhs, except for share data and unless otherwise specified

" For the half| For the For the For the
Particulars year ended| year ended| year ended |year ended|
30.09.2023|31.03.2023| 31.03.2022 |31.03.2021
A. Cash flow from Operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before tax as per Profit and loss account 10.37| (85.94) 3.34| 109.76
Adjustments
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 146.96| 229.43| 106.60| 103.43
Other Income (23.75)| (31.43)| (29.60)| (14.68)
Finance Costs 113.12| 166.87 137.04 77.68
246.71| 27894 217.38| 276.18
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables 34.07| (107.29) 13.32| (45.30)
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Loans & Advances 67.50 4468 (88.07)| (21.25)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (110.07)| 129.24| (36.62) 63.23
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liab. /Short Term Prov. (35.28) 93.00 7.18| (36.53)
Cash generated from Operations 201.15] 438.57 113.19| 236.32
Direct Taxes paid - - - -
Net Cash from Operating activities 201.15| 438.57| 113.19| 236.32
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) (118.54)| (692.57)| (54.70)| (17.18)
(Purchase) / Sale of Investments (Net) (30.75)| (58.50) (5.00) -
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Loans & Advances - 109.29| (108.24)| (113.73)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Non Current Assets (127.07) (1.91) (6.74) 1.40
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Long Term Liab. / Long Term Prov. 124.05 70.88| (53.32)| 180.37
Other Income 23.75 31.43 29.60 14.68
Cash flow before exceptional items (128.57)| (541.38)| (198.40) 65.53
Exceptional ltems - - 100.00 -
Net Cash generated / (Used) from Investment Activities (128.57)| (541.38)| (98.40) 65.53
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds / (Repayment) from Long Term Borrowings 457.99| 304.55| (35.95)| (539.25)
Proceeds / (Repayment) from Short Term Borrowings (124.21) 14.79 70.28| 379.73
Finance Costs (113.12)| (166.87)| (137.04)| (77.68)
Net cash Generated / (Used) used in financing activities 220.66) 152.48| (102.71)| (237.19)
Net (Decrease) / Increase in cash and cash equivalents 293.25 49.67| (87.92) 64.66
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 54.39 4.72 92.64 17.41
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 347.64 54.39 4.72 82.07
Short Term Bank Deposits - - - 10.57
Cash and Bank Balances at the end of the year 347.64 54.39 4.72 92.64

1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Accounting
Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statements notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

2. Previous Year Figures have been regrouped/ reclassified/ rearranged wherever necessary.

As per my report of even date

For M Anandam & Co.,

(Slz/a_rtered Accountants For and on behalf of the board

A. V. Sadasiva Anjani Kumar Agarwal Sanjay Kumar Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No.18404 DIN : 00006982 DIN : 00204750

Firm Regn. No. 0001258
Place: Secunderabad
Date: 25-Nov-2023

Notes to the Restated Financial Information

Note Nos.

1 General Information:
M/s.DRS Cargo Movers Limited (CIN : U24232TG2007PLC056660) is engaged in the business of
Goods Transport Agency Services (Packing and Moving Services) and provision of Storage
(Warehouse) services to customers. The company is carrying on its business all over India.

2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation of Restated Financial Information;

(a) The Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities of the company as at September 30, 2023, March

31,2023, March 31,2022, March 31, 2021, Restated Statement of Profit and Loss, Restated Statement

of Cash Flows and Notes to Restated Financial Information for the Half year ended September 30, 2023

and for the years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 (hereinafter collectively

M Vandana
Company Secretary

CS Raghunandan
Chief Financial Officer

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

referred to as ‘Restated Financial Information’) have been compiled from the audited financial
statements for the Half year ended September 30, 2023 and for the years ended March 31, 2023, March
31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 which were prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis and on the
principles of Going Concern. The Accounting policies are consistently applied by the Company

(b) The Restated Financial Information as approved by the Board of the Directors at their meeting held on
November 25, 2023 has been prepared for inclusion in the Draft Information Memorandum (‘IM’)
prepared by the company in connection with the proposed listing of its equity shares (“Proposed
Listing”) preparedin accordance with the checklist provided by National Stock Exchange (“NSE”) forin-
principle approval in relation to any scheme of arrangement which states that the IM should contain the
information about the Company and its group companies in line with the disclosure requirement
applicable for public issue. Further, SEBI Master Circular dated November 23, 2021 on Scheme of
Arrangement by Listed entities also states about the requirements to be given in an advertisement before
commencement of trading. It states that the IM should contain Restated Audited Financials for the
previous three financial years and stub period prior to the date of listing. Hence for the purpose of
disclosure in the IM, IM should contain restated financial information, in line with disclosure
requirements for public issues.

(c) The disclosure requirements applicable for public issues form part of Schedule VI of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as
amended (“SEBI ICDR Regulations”) and accordingly, all disclosure requirements mentioned therein in
relation to public issues would be applicable to the information memorandum. Further, Clause (11) of
the SEBI ICDR Regulations provides for ‘Financial Statements’ required to be disclosed in the offer
document. Accordingly, these restated financial information have been prepared in terms of
requirements of:

(a) SEBIICDR regulations; and

(b) The Guidance Note of Reports in Company Prospectus (Revised 2019) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”), as amended from time to time (“the Guidance Note)

(d) These Restated Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India under the historical cost convention on accrual basis as per Accounting
Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2021, as amended.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il (Division I) to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of current — non-current classification of assets and liabilities. The Restated Financial
Information are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except
when otherwise indicated.

(e) The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company in preparation of the
Restated Financial Statements and are consistent with those adopted in the preparation of financial
statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021.

The restated financial statements:

i) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies, material
errors and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the financial years ended March 31 2023,
March 31, 2022 and 2021 to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the accounting policy and
regrouping/classifications followed as at end of the Half year ended September 30, 2023.

ii) do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the underlying audit
reports.

Scheme of Arrangement (Demerger):

The Board of Directors of DRS Cargo Movers Limited (formerly known as DRS Cargo Movers Private
Limited) at its meeting held on March 08, 2022 had approved a Scheme of Arrangement between DRS
Dilip Roadlines Limited and DRS Cargo Movers Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of DRS Dilip
Roadlines Limited, and their respective shareholders and creditors which inter alia envisaged demerger
of the Warehousing undertaking along with related assets and liabilities into the Company with effect
from April 1, 2022 in accordance with Sections 230 to 232 read with with Section 66 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and all other applicable provisions of the said Act and Rules made thereunder. The above
scheme has received the approval of the Honourable National Company Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench
on August 17, 2023. The Company has accounted for the demerger as per the approved Scheme of
Arrangement as more fully disclosed in Note 35.

Use of Estimates;

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the result
of operations during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon management’s
bestknowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Intangible Assets;

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of the purchase price including import duties and
non-refundable taxes, and directly attributable expenses incurred to bring the asset to the location
and condition necessary for it to be capable of being operated in the manner intended by
management. Subsequent costs related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are recognised
inthe carrying amount of the item if the recognition criteria are met.

ltems of Property, Plant and Equipment that have been retired from active use and are held for
disposal are stated at the lower of their net carrying amount and net realisable value and are shown
separately in the financial statements under the head ‘Other current assets’. Any write-down in this
regard is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising on derecognition is recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. An Intangible Asset is recognised in the Development phase of the project in
situations where future economic benefits from the asset are probable.

Depreciation and Amortisation;

Depreciation on PPE is being provided on straight line method at the rates in the manner
specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on assets sold, scrapped or
demolished during the year is being provided at their respective rates up to the date in which such
assets are sold, scrapped. Amortisation of Intangibles is in compliance with AS 26 to the extent
applicable.

As per the requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the
estimated useful lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of Schedule
Il of the Act for calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful life of the Property, Plant and
Equipment are as follows;

(a) Buildings - 30 Years

(b) Furniture and Fixtures - 10 Years

(c) Vehicles - 8 Years*

(d) Office Equipment - 5 Years

(e) Plantand Machinery - 15 Years

(f) Computer and Data Processing Units - End user devices such as Desktops, Laptops etc. - 3 Years
*The company is using the vehicles for the purpose of Goods transportation and also for the purpose of
running them on hire. The same vehicles are being used interchangably for both the purposes basing on
the commercial exigencies. As a result, since it is not practically feasible to identify the vehicles which
are being run on hire, the company adopted standard useful life of 8 years for all the vehicles instead of 6
years useful life specified in the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 for vehicles being run on hire.
Impairment of Assets;

An Asset is impaired when the carrying cost of the assets exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged when an asset identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior
accounting yearis reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.
Investments;

Investments that are readily realisable and are intended to be held for not more than one year from
the date on which such investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other
investments are classified as long term investments. Current investments are carried at cost or fair
value, whichever is lower. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution
is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the value of long-term investments, such
reduction being determined and made for each investment individually.

Revenue Recognition;

i) Income from Services: Service Revenue is recognised based on contract terms and on time
proportion basis as applicable and excludes trade discounts, rebates, sales taxes and excise duties.
Income and Expenditure is recognised on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and
liabilities. Revenue from Goods transport services is recognised when the goods are delivered to the
customers.

ii) Other Income:

Interest: Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

Dividend: Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.
Other revenue: Other Revenue is recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate
collection will be made. The same is in compliance with AS-9 to the extent applicable.

Retirement and other employee benefits (AS 15);

Defined Benefit Plan : The company’s liability under Payment of Gratuity Actis determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation provisional made at the end of financial year.

Current and Deferred Tax;

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination
of the net profit or loss for the period. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the taxauthorities in accordance with the prevailing taxation laws.

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the consideration of prudence in
respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried forward only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet
date. In situations, where the Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses under tax
laws, all deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainty supported
by convincing evidence that they can be realised against future taxable profits. At each Balance Sheet
date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, if any.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off
the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set
off assets against liabilities representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred
taxliabilities relate to taxes onincome levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets ;

Provisions: Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, itis
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at
the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance sheet
date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent Liabilities: Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present obligation
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that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosedin the financial statements. The same is in compliance with AS-29 to the extent applicable.

2.12 Leases;
Operating Lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss as per the
terms of the agreements which are representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefits.

2.13 Cash flow Statement;
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared by indirect method set in Accounting Standard 3 on Cash flow
Statement and presents the cash flows by operating, investing and finance activities of the company.
Cash and Cash equivalents presented in cash flow statement consist of cash in hand, cheques on hand
and bank balances.

2.14 Earnings per share;
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings per share is the net profit for the period
after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted
forevents, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed
the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.15 Contingencies and events occurring after the balance sheet date;
All contingencies and events occurring after the balance sheet date which have a material effect on
the financial position of the company are considered for preparing the financial statements.

2.16 Extra-oridinary and Exceptional items & Changes in Policies;
All the extra ordinary and prior period items of Income and expenses are separately disclosed in the
statement of Profit and Loss account in the manner such that it's impact on the current profit or loss
can be perceived. If there has been any change in the Company’s accounting policies or accounting
estimate so as to have material impact on the current year profit/loss or that of later periods the same
would be disclosed as part of notes to accounts. All the items of Income and Expenses from ordinary
activities with such size and nature such that they become relevant to explain the performance of the
company have been disclosed separately. The same is in compliance with AS-5 to the extent applicable.

2.17 Segment Reporting;
The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in conformity with the accounting policies
adopted for the Company. Further, inter-segment revenue is accounted for based on the transaction
price agreed to between segments which is primarily market based. Revenue and expenses is
identified to segments on the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment.
Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments on
areasonable basis, are included under “Unallocated corporate expenses/income”

Notes to Restated Financial Information

Note 3 Share Capital All amounts are rupees in Lakhs, except for share data and unless otherwise specified

As at 30.09.2023 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

SNo Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount

Particulars

Authorised

(i) |Equity Shares of

Rs. 10/- each with
Voting Rights

Issued, Subscribed
and Paid up

(i) |Equity Shares of

Rs. 10/- each fully paid
up with Voting Rights

1,12,50,000 1,125.00(1,12,50,000|  1,125.00 | 12,50,000 125.00| 12,50,000 125.00

75,31,201 75312 75,31,201 753.12| 11,84,300 118.43| 11,84,300 118.43

(a) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period;

As at 31.03.2021

S.No As at 30.09.2023 As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
. Number Amount

Particulars Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount

1 |Shares outstanding at
the beginning of the yea:

2 [Shares Issued during

ithe year under the

scheme of arrangement

(Refer Note 35)

3 [Shares bought back

during the year

4 |Share capital cancelled

(Transferred to Capital

Redemption Reserve

pursuant to the scheme

of arrangement) -

Refer Note 35

5  |Shares outstanding at

the end of the year

75,31,201 763.12| 11,84,300 118.43| 11,84,300 118.43| 11,84,300 118.43

75,31,201 753.12

11,84,300 118.43

75,31,201 753.12| 75,31,201 753.12| 11,84,300 118.43 | 11,84,300 118.43

c) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

() Equity Shares: The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each. Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to|
the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in the case of interim dividend.
In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company
after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(i) Pursuant to the Scheme of arrangement approved by the Honourable National Company Law Tribunal,
Hyderabad bench on August 17, 2023 with an appointed date of April 01, 2022, 11,84,300 Equity shares held
by M/s. DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited have been cancelled and 75,31,201 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully
paid up were issued to the shareholders of the M/s. DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited (the Demerged company) in
the same proportion as inthe Demerged Company. (For details, refer Note 35).

(d) Details of shares held by promoters and details of each shareholder holding more than 5% of the shares in

the company:
There is no change in shareholding of promoters as on 30-Sep-2023 and 31-Mar-2023.
S.No Class of Shares/ As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 Change during the year
*7 | Name of the Shareholder[Ng of shares| % of | No.of shares %of | No.ofshares| % of
held Holding held Holding Holding
Equity Shares of Rs. 10
each with Voting Rights
Promoters:
1 |Anjani Kumar Agarwal | 13,32,225 17.69% 13,32,225 100.00%
2 |Dayanand Agarwal 30,99,954] 41.16% 30,99,954 100.00%
3 |Sanjay Agarwal 9,98,975 13.26% - 9,98,975 100.00%
4 |DRS Dilip Roadlines g 11,84,300 100.00% | (11,84,300)|  -100.00%
Limited
S.No Class of Shares/ As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021 Change during the year
" |Name of the Shareholder(Ng of shares] % of | No.of shares %of | Noofshares| % of
held Holding held Holding Holding
Equity Shares of Rs 10
each with Voting Rights
Promoters:
1 |DRS Dilip Roadlines 11,84,300]  100.00% 100.00%
Limited
2 |Anjani Kumar Agarwal 5,99,644 50.63% | (5,99,644)| -100.00%
3 |Dayanand Agarwal 5,84,656 49.37% | (5,84,656)| -100.00%

Note: There are no shareholders other than promoters who hold more than 5% of the shares in the company.
(e) Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up for consideration other than cash, bonus|
shares and shares bought back for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date:
Shares issued for consideration other than Cash:

Share capital as at March 31, 2023 includes, 75,31,201 equity shares (March 31, 2022 : Nil) of Rs. 10/- each
allotted pursuantto the scheme of arrangement (Refer Note 35).

Notes to Restated Financial Information

Note No. 4 : Reserves and Surplus All amounts are rupees in Lakhs

: As at As at As at As at
.No

SiNoj  Particulars 30.09.2023] 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022) 31.03.2021
(@) |Capital Reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the year 2,451.74 -

Add: Additions on account of scheme of arrangement (Refer Note 35) - 2,451.74

Less : Utilised during the year -

Balance as at the end of the year 2,451.74 2,451.74
(b) | Surplus/Loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as at the beginning of the period / year (850.37) (481.19)|  (581.70) (632.65)

(+) Net Profit for the current period / year 7.68 (63.59) 100.51 96.44

(+) Deferred Tax transferred pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement - (305.59) - -

(-) Adj pursuant to R (Refer Note 34) - - (45.48)

Balance as at the end of the year (842.70) (850.37) | (481.19) (581.70)
(c) |Capital Redemption Reserve

Balance as at the beginning of the year 118.43 -

(+) Share Capital Cancelled pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (Refer Note 35) - 118.43

Balance as at the end of the year 118.43 118.43

Total 1,727.48 1,719.80 | (481.19) (581.70)

Notes to Restated Financial Information

Note No. 5 : Long Term Borrowings (Amounts in rupees Lakhs)

. As at As at As at As at

Particulars 30.09.2023| 31.03.2073 [31.03.2022] 31.03.2021
Secured
a) Term Loans
i) From Banks 118.76 190.20 223.75
Less: The amount represents repayment due in next 12 months classified under head
"Short Term Borrowings" 77.54 71.42 33.55
Total Long Term Borrowings a1 118.77 190.20
b) Vehicle Loans
i) From Banks 614.95 776.60 549.39 895.57
Less: The amount represents repayment due in next 12 months classified under head
"Short Term Borrowings" 340.60 387.26 378.59 346.18

274.35 389.34 170.80 549.39

Total Secured Loans (A) 274.35 430.55 289.57 739.59
Unsecured
Loans from Related parties
- From Directors 332.85 296.62 319.61 508.03
- From DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited 1,567.40 989.44 802.87 200.38
Total Un-Secured Loans (B) 1,900.25 1,286.05 | 1,122.48 708.42
Total Long Term Borrowings (A) + (B) 2,174.60 1,716.61| 1,412.05 1,448.01

Notes :

1. During the Financial year 2020-21, the company availed Guarateed Emergency Credit Line (GECL) by way of
Working Capital Term Loan Facility for meeting the Working capital requirements of the company and for
creation of Current Assets. The facility is secured by extension of second charge over all the existing securities
(including Mortgage).The Tenure of the Loan is 48 months including 12 months moratorium from the date of
disbursement. The loan is repayable in 36 EMIs of Rs. 703,792 each commencing from October 2021. Rate of
Interest is 8.25% p.a. The loan is guaranteed by Mr. Anjani Kumar Agarwal, Director. The entire outstanding
amount of the loan is prepaid in the month of April 2023.

Continued... 3
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2. Viehicle Loans are secured by the hypothecation of Viehicles financed. Note No.14 : Non Current Investments (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) Note No. 23 : Employee Benefit Expenses (Amounts in rupees Lakhs)
Details of Vehicle Loans outstanding as on March 31,2022 and March 31, 2021 are as follows Particulars As at As at As at As at Forthe | Forthe | Forthe | Forthe
30.09.2023( 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021 " Half year |  year year year
Particulars
i e T SofRe T et Interest || [Long Term Investments - at cost (Refer Note 2.7) ended ended ended ended
ender and Particulars pay B Investments in Mutual Funds (Unquoted) 30.09.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
(Refer Notes Below) 94.25 63.50 5.00 - a) Salaries and wages 45.38 82.90 75.01 75.34
1. ICICI Bank - 25 Vehicle loans for purchase of | Repayable in 46 monthly installments of Rs. 67,910 | 9.00% - B - B b) Gratuity Expenses 1.14 (0.09) 1.51 0.70
25 vehicles. each commencing from June 2019. 94.25 63.50 5.00 - 46.51 82.81 76.52 76.04
2.ICICI Bank - 25 Vehicle loans for purchase of | Repayable in 46 monthly installments of Rs. 67,910 | 9.00% N N i
h ; ' ; ote No. 24 : Finance Costs (Amounts in rupees Lakhs)
25 vehicles. each commencing from August 2019. Dotails of '-°','QJI‘“"“ 'I"I‘:'es:"“eﬁ‘s ot ¢ Forth ot Forth Forth
3. ICICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 36 monthly installiments of Rs. 43,105 7.80% o ot e s (Unquoted) orthe | Forfhe | Forthe | Forie
, N 0. of Units: Particulars Half year year year year
Motor Car each commencing from April 2021. (2) Axis Blug Chip Fund - Growth 55,007.00| 45806.63| 341435 - ended | ended | ended | ended
- - - (b) Axis Midcap Fund - Growth 27,997.97| 19,862.76| 1,526.87 - 30.09.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
Details of Vehicle Loans outstanding as on March 31, 2023 are as follows (c) Canara Robeco Emerging Equities Fund(G) 16,674.42| 11,485.05|  867.20 - Interest Expense
Int t (d) Kotak Small cap Fund - Growth 11,453.87 8,177.54 642.28 - a) Interest on Loans from Banks 53.95 61.85 84.31 77.68
Lender and Particulars Terms of Repayment nteres (e) Nippon India Small cap Fund - Growth 2,575.56 - - - b) Interest on Unsecured Loans (From Related Parties) 59.17 78.28 52.74 -
Rate (f) Tata Small cap Fund - Growth 7,962.27 - - - Other Borrowing Costs:
_ ; f ; 9 Investments at Cost (Rupees in Lakhs): a) Loss on Chit fund investments - 26.74 - -
; .5|CICI Bank I25'\]/_e||1|c|e loans for purchase of Repﬁyable in 46 mfonthl‘)J/ |nst2a(I]Ir1n;nts of Rs. 67,910 9.00% (&) s Blue Chip Fund - Growh 24,00 1950 150 i a1z 6687 13708 7768
COMMErGIal VENIc'es. €ach commencing irom.June U7 (b) Axis Midcap Fund - Growth 19.00 13.00 1.00 -
2.1CICI Bank_- 25 V_ehlcle loans for purchase of| Repayable in 45 monthly installments of Rs. 67,910 | 9.00% (c) Canara Robeco Emerging Equities Fund(G) 27.00 18.00 150 -|| Note No. 25 : Other Expense (Amounts in rupees Lakhs)
25 commercial vehicles. each commencing from August 2019. (d) Kotak Small cap Fund - Growth 19.00 13.00 1.00 - Forthe | Forthe | Forthe Torthe
3. ICICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 43,105| 7.80% (e) Nippon India Small cap Fund - Growth 3.00 - - - _ Half year year year vear
Motor Car each commencing from April 2021. (7) Tata Small cap Fund - Growth siig w5 - - Particulars ended | ended | ended | ended
é. ICICI Bgr:l:/ h\_/e|h|cle loan for purchase of 1 Repsyable in 33 mfonth% |rt1s;[’allrgggt2s of Rs. 33,689 | 7.90% () Agaregate amount of unguoted Investments 9405 6350 =00 - s 30.09.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
ommercial Vehicle. each commencing from Uctober 2022. (i) Market Value of unquoted Investments 106.66 62.44 5.00 - Direct Expenses
5.1CICI Bank - 2 Vehicle loans for purchase of 2| Repayable in 33 monthly installments of Rs. 42,384 | 7.90% iii Aggregate Provision for diminution in Value of Investments . . . . a) Packing Material Expenses 53.56 7079 191.92 48.07
(i) Aggreg e
Commercial Vehicles. each commencing from October 2022. b) xe:!c:e El”?' Trip She? and Transport Expenses 132;3 122'23 123';‘ 3?222
6. ICICI Bank - 10 Vehicle loans for purchase of| Repayable in 33 monthly installments of Rs. 48,193 | 7.90% (Cn)m:r o AN Expenses ' - : '
10 Commercial Vehicles each commencing from October 2022 Note No.15 : Long Term Loans and Advances i i
29 - 2 - a) Audit Fee (Towards Statutory Audit) 0.50 0.50 0.35 0.45
7.1CICI Bank - 15 Vehicle loans for purchase of| Repayable in 34 monthly installments of Rs. 48,358 | 8.30% Particulars = 3; ;:]23 - 6‘; ::123 - :; g:m - :; ;:)2 5 b) Advertisement Expenses 9870|  15076| 14462 85.34
15 Commercial Vehicles. each commencing from January 2023. 5 PRTTT—— ais Ll il il ¢) Bank Charges 0.35 0.58 0.02 0.29
8.ICICI Bank - 16 Vehicle loans for purchase of| Repayable in 35 monthly installments of Rs. 46,708 | 8.80% (a")sgg;ffal e O T e . d) Building Maintenance Expenses 60.32| 26279 9558 23.98
16 Commercial Vehicles. each commencing from April 2023. ; - - e " ¢) Business Promotion Expenses iy 28.94 9.08 ¥
- - - Less: Allowance for Doubtful advances ) Consultation Charges 1.01 2213 0.80 7.61
9. ICICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 35 monthly installments of Rs. 48,245| 7.50% 113.24 113.24 221.97 113.73 o) Office & Stores Maintenance 1873 65.89 96,66 8.87
Motor Car . each commencing from Jt{ly 2022. h) Rent expenses 28.03 63.43 37.66 _
10. ICICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 13,404 | 8.55% Note No.16 : Other Non Current Assets (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) i) Repairs and Maintenance - Vehicles 160.40 321.09) 19239 85.04
Motor Car each commencing from August 2022. Particul Asat Asat Asat Asat 587.02| 1,241.58]  929.64 580.14
11. ICICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 19,972 8.25% articulars 30.09.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022] 31.03.2021 .. -
Motor Car each commencing from September 2022. a) Rent Deposits 9.12 7.04 7.04 0.30 Nulesr o Restated Financial Information
] ) ) b) Other Security Deposits 1.91 1.91 - -| | Note No. 26 - Related Party Transactions
Details of Vehicle Loans outstanding as on September 30, 2023 are as follows ¢) Long term deposits with banks with maturity period more than 12 months 125.00 - - - < <
Total 136.03 895 704 o30] | [ S-No. Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship
Lender and Particulars Terms of Repayment Interest T | Anjani Kumar Agarwal Managing Director
Rate Note No.17 : Trade Receivables (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) 2 Sanjay Kumar Agarwal Director
1. ICICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 43,105| 7.80% Particulars As at As at As at As at 3 DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited* EDS**
Motor Car each commencing from April 2021. 30.09.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021 | | 4 MDN Edify Education Private Limited EDS**
2. ICICI Bank - Vehicle loan for purchase of 1| Repayable in 33 monthly installments of Rs. 33,689 | 7.90% Unsecured, Considered Good 31470 348.77|  143.11 156431 | 15 DRS International School EDS**
Commercial Vehicle. each commencing from October 2022, fotal S1470] 34877) 1811 15643] | |g | S Raghunandan CFO (From 27-Sep-2023)
3.ICICI Bank - 2 Vehicle loans for purchase of 2| Repayable in 33 monthly installments of Rs. 42,384 | 7.90% i . 7 M Vandana CS (From 17-Nov-2023)
Commercial Vehicles. each commencing from October 2022. Trade Receivables ageing Schedule (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) " — - — - ) - -
4.1CICI Bank - 10 Vehicle loans for purchase of | Repayable in 33 monthly installments of Rs. 48,193 | 7.90% Particalars As at As at As at As at DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited was the holding company until the Scheme of Arrangement which came into
10 Commercial Vehicles. each commencing from October 2022. 30.00.2023] 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022] 31.03.2021} | effect from 01-Apr-2022
5.1CICI Bank - 15 Vehicle loans for purchase of | Repayable in 34 monthly installments of Rs. 48,358 | 8.30% EL) Unsticufgddfaf:: Receivables, Considered Good o 1s w673 12510 o2 **EDS - Enterprise over which directoris having significant influence
15 Commercial Vehicles. each commencing from January 2023. ess than & Months : : : : N - " -
- - - - X A X X . Amounts in rupees Lakhs
6. ICICI Bank - 16 Vehicle loans for purchase of| Repayable in 35 monthly installments of Rs. 46,708 | 8.80% & Months - 1 Year 165.55 " 894 565 | [Transactions with Related Parties: (Amounts in rup )
; ; - ; 1-2 Years - 0.27 8.07 2,66 FY2022- | FY2021-| Fy2021- | Fy2020- | Fy2020-
16 Commercial Vehicles. each commencing from April 2023. 2.3 Years B . 0.92 -1 |18 Nature of Transaction HY Sep-23|HY Sep-23| FY 2022-23 2 2 2 b 2
7. ICICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 48,245 | 7.50% More than 3 Years - - - <[ [ [N Director | EDS | Director EDS | Director | EDS Director DS
Motor Car each commencing from July 2022. b) Undisputed Trade Receivables, Considered Doubtful - - - = | [ nterest paid
8. CICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 13,404 |~ 8.55% Total 314.70 34877 14311 156.43 2) DRS Dilip Roadiines Limited N 5017 5 78.98 ) 5074 5
Motor Car each commencing from August 2022. - 59.17 - 78.28 - 52.74 -
9. ICICI Bank - Vehicle Loan for purchase of| Repayable in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 19,972 |  8.25% Note No.18 : Cash and Bank Balances (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) 2 | Unsecured Loans Repaid /
Motor Car each commencing from September 2022. - Asal Asat Asal Asat (Taken)
10. ICICI Bank - 9 Vehicle loans for purchase of| Repayable in 35 monthly installments of Rs. 46,742 8.80% Particulars 30.00.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022] 31.03.2021 g; e g‘z‘;g; b | | S :
9 Commercial Vehicles. each commencing from May 2023. 3 gg::: Eamis 14.43 7.10 4.04 4.90 ¢) DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited - | e - | (18657) - (602.49) - (78.24)
3. The company has availed loan from directors which carry Nil rate of interest and do not have any payment | [ ¢ rrent Accounts 23321 a0 o8| 7717| ||s | coans & Acvances Given  [oe—tOLLy 2299 | (1865T). 18973 (60249 SOLTDG (1624
terms attached to it. The company is notintending to repay the same in the near future. ¢) Other Bank Balances (Repaid) - Net . .
4. The company has availed loan from DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited (erstwhile holding company before the | | - Deposits with Maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 Months* - - - 10.57 ) MDN Edify Education Private
scheme of arrangement came into effect) which carry Interest rate of 9.00% p.a. Total 347.64 54.39 472 92.64 Limited - | (2427) - | (6959 - 171 - 11276
. I ofantion i - - ) b) DRS International School - 1.64 - 1.64 - - - 14.42
5. The Company has ot filed Charge registration and Charge satisfaction with respect to any of the above | * The Company has availed a facility of Bank Guarantee on 16-Oct-2019 for rupees 10.00 Lacs which was || | P mematond! Seneo - (24(3_81; ) — s
vehicle loans and term loan availed as on date. The respective charges had to be registered within 30 days from | vajid for a period of one year. The Bank Guarantee was secured by a deposit of equivalent amount. As per extant | |4 | expenses
tﬁheT (ri]aig of avallmﬁnt/ clobsure gf G?Ch gf'fht?lfﬂ;(zjvi faf?lllt)tl)Wl’fh Tge lengfoaFOf(iQmpaﬂ[ES, Telaﬂgara;d norms, the bank held the fixed deposit for a period of one year post the expiry of the relevant Bank Guarantee || |a) Lorry Hire Charges - - - 57.79 -| 16508 - 80.83
. The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. i . b) Interest on Unsecured Loans - 5917 - 78.28 - 52.74 - -
before repaying the same - 59.17 - 136.07 : 217.82 ) 80.83
Note No. 6 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) ' N N -
(Net) Note No.19 : Short Term Loans and Advances (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) Balances with Related Parties (Amounts in rupeps Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at As at As at FY2022- | FY2021-| FY2021- | FY2020- | FY 2020-
30.09.2023] 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021 i | Asat | Asat | Asat | Asat |||[s ) HY Sep-23{HY Sep-23 | FY 2022-23
Particulars 30.00.2023] 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022] 31.03.2021 Nature of Transaction i i 2 22 22 2 2
\Written Down Value as per Companies Act, 2013 352547| 3553.80| 76475  816.65 09. 03 03 03. o Director |  EDS | Director | epg | pirgotor | EDS | Director | EDS
Written Down Value as per Income Tax Act, 1961 1,892.91| 1955.88|  407.31 471.00| | [Unsecured, Considered Good 1 Lona Term Borrowi
Timing Difference 1,632.56]  1,508.01]  357.44 345.65| | [a) Balances with Government Authorities 263.98 22440  160.31 154.57 0ng ‘erm Borrowings
Deferred Tax Liability 'DTL (At Effective Tax Rate 42447 41548] 92,04 89.87 | |P) Advance to suppliers 24.97 3.66 8.39 065 &) DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited - | 156740 - | 98044 -| 80287 | 20038
1y DTL'( ) b) Anjani Kumr Agarwal 58.88 34.70 4470 181.41
Deferred Tax Asset DTA' (On Gratuity Provision 0.85 0.5 057 0.18) | | [c) Prepaid Expenses 38.88 19.49 25.98 18.19 ) Anjani Kumar Agarwa : i : i : : .
( y ) (0.89) 055 (0.57) (018) Sanjay Kumar Agarwal | 273.97 261.92 27491 327.93
Deferred Tax Asset 'DTA' (On Carried Forward Loss 13006)|  (12407)| (8475 84.90) | | |) Advances to Related Parties - 24381 31171|  300.00 ©) Sanjay Kumar Agarwa : : : : : : :
( ) (13006)] (124.07)] (8475)]  (8490) 33285 156740 | 206.62 | 989.44|  319.61| _ 80287 500.34] 20038
(DTA) / DTL as at the end of the Period / Year 293.56 290.86 7.62 4.79] | |€) Advance to employees 0.16 013 - Nian dAd - — - - - - - -
Opening Balance of (DTA) / DTL ™ 290.86] 762 779 ~1 | |f) Other Loans and Advances 160.00 64.00 93.79 38.70 U:n";’:'éd_f VEZ"“?
Adjusted in Opening Balance of Reserves and Surplus (Refer Note 4 and Note 35) - 30559 - 8.53)| | [Total 487.99]  55549] 60047] 51211 2) IoN Edly Hducaton . . 1 ssny 1 s 1 a0000
Deferred tax Exp / (Income) recognised in P/L 2.70 (22.34) 2.83 13.32 " . . -

" ) b) DRS International School - - - 1.64 - - - -
Effective Tax Rate 26.00% for all periods / years . 243.81 LN 300.00
Hote No. 7 - Other Lona Torm Liabai (Amounts in rupees Lakis) Note No. 20 : Other Current Assets (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) . . . : . : - :

ote Mo. 7 - Dther Long “erm LiabiTities p ; As at As at As at As at Note : Related party relationships are as identified by the management and relied upon by the auditors.
I As at As at As at As at Particulars
Particulars 30.09.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022) 31.03.2021 30.09.2023) 31.03.2023 131.03.2022 31.03:2021) | s Gargo Movers Limited
- - — — — — Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposits 1.78 - - - 9
Trade / Security Amounts Received - - - 100.00| | |rotal 178 - - ~| | Address : 303, 3rd Floor, Kabra Complex, 61, M G Road, Secunderabad, Telangana - 500003
Rental Deposits Received gl 333 132: ; : gggi 1;32; Notes to Restated Financial Information
- - - - - - - Note No. 27 - Earnings per Share (Amounts in rupees Lakhs except shares and EPS data)
Note No. 8 : Long Term Provisions (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) ot o, 13 P antand Ee Not:as to Restated Financial Information — Lt — Asal Asat Asal sl
Particulars Asat | Asat | Asal Asat ote No. 13 : Property, Plant and Equipmen i _ (Amounts in rupees Lakhns) arficulars 30.00.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
30.09.2023] 31.03.2023 31.03.2022] 31.03.2021 Particulars Land | Buildings Plant & g“"?"":'e'l& Furniture | _ Office | \op,oioe Total a) Net Profit / (Loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to Equity
Provision for Employes Benefits - Gratuity™ 2.60 177 173 0.70 Machinery | Peripherals | & Fixtures | Equipment Shareholders 768|  (6359)| 10051 96.44
2.60 1.77 1.73 0.70 (@) Cost ) b) Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items ; 7.68 (63.59) 0.51 96.44
“For Detalls. refer Note 33 Balance as at 01t April, 2020 - 149.38 - - - 1521 828.02 978.93| | |c) Profit/ (Loss) after Exceptional & Extraordinary ltems ; 7.68 (63.59)| 10051 96.44
' . ) Additions - - 0.10 - - 0.81 16.27 17.18 | | |d) No of Equity Shares 75,31,201|  75,31,201| 11,84,300| 11,84,300
Note No. 9 : Short Term Borrowings (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) Disposals / Adjustments €) Face valug per share (INR) 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
Particulars As at As at As at As at during the year - - - - - - - ~1 | |f) Weighted average No of Equity shares (For Basic Earnings) 75,317,207 75,371,207 11,84,300| 11,84,300
30.09.2023] 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022] 31.03.2021 As at 31st March, 2021 - | 149.38 0.10 - - 233| 844.29 996.11 | |g) Weighted average No of Equity shares (For Diluted Earnings) 75,31,201| 7531,201| 11,84,300| 11,84,300
2) Secured Additions - 51.99 0.25 1.10 - 1.36 - 54701 | |EPS before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items ;
Current Maturites of Long Term Debt (Refer Note 5) 34060 464.81|  45002| 37973 Disposals / Adjustments Basic Earnings per share (INR) 010 (0.84) 0.04 8.14
340,60 164,81 450,02 379.73 during the year - - - - - - - =1 | |Diluted Earnings per share (INR) 0.10 (0.84) 0.04 8.14
- As a.|.31sl March, 2022 - 201.38 0.35 1.10 - 3.69 844.29 1,050.81 EPS after Exceptional & Extraordinary Items ;
Notes : ] ] ] » ] . o N Aqdltlons ) - 83.16 4.93 2.1 - 1.96 599.82 692.57 | | Basic Earnings per share (INR) 0.10 (0.84) 8.49 8.14
The Company has not availed any Working Capital Facilities from Banks / Financial Institutions. Hence, the filing of dD'SPOS;'IS/ Adjustments a5.13 | 308470 067 168 289218 Diluted Earnings per share (INR) 0.10 (0.84) 8.49 8.14
. T . " uring the year* 5 ,084. . - i - - ,892.
statement of Quarterly Returns / Current Assets to Banks / Financial institutions is not applicable to the company. As at 31st March, 2023 [805.13 | 3,369.23 5.95 3.80 1.68 565 144411| 563556 | The Calculation of Earnings Per Share (EPS) as disclosed in the Statement of Profit and Loss has been made in
gf‘sd'gfs’gfsm, ments - - - - - 2631 11591 118541 | accordance with Accounting Standard (AS - 20) on Earnings Per Share issued by the Institute of Chartered
- " " isp ljustmen .
Notes to Restated Financial Information during the year . . . i . . . .| | Accountants of India. )
Note No. 10 : Trade Payables (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) As at 30th Note No. 28 - Earnings in foreign currency
Particulars As at As at As at As at 2023 805.13 | 3,369.23 5.05 3.80 1.68 8.28| 1,560.0] 5754.10 There were no foreign currency earnings or outflows during the years / periods presented.
30.09.2023( 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022] 31.03.2021 gie) /r\:gl;;nou;a;g Note No. 29 - Imports
a) Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises - - - - A nfo m; at'i on The company has notimported any materials during any of the years/ periods presented.
b) Dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises* 52.30 162.37 33.13 69.75 )
Total 52.30 16237| 3313 69.75 gg‘;{;‘ce as at 01st April 210 I - 2600 | Note No. 30 - Tax Expenses (Amounts in rupees Lakhs)
- - ) : ) ) ) : : - . FY2022 [ FY2021 | FY 2021
Trade Payables ageing schedule (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) Depreciation and amortisation Particulars HY Sep-23 23 22 22
Al At A al s at for the year - 473 0.00 - - 0.29 98.40 103.43 s — —
Particulars Disposals / Adjustments e Tax Expenses for the year comprises of;
30.09.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021 duing the year i i i i i i i | { income Tax . N . B
2) MSME - As at 31st March, 2021 - 6.83 0.00 - - 051] _ 17212] 17946 | |Current Year - - - -
- Less than 1 year - - - - Depreciation and amortisation Net (‘)urrent Tax - - - -
-1-2Years - - - - expenses for the year - 5.78 0.02 0.04 - 0.54 100.23 106.60 | | |Previous Year - - - -
-2-3 Years - - N N Disposals / Adjustments Deferred Tax 2.70 (22.34) 2.83 13.32
- More than 3 Years - - - - during the year - - - - - - - - — - - - - -
MSME Total - - - - As at 31st March, 2022 - 12.60 0.02 0.0 - 108]  272.35 286.05 f’rowsmn for tax forthq year comprises currentincome tax and qeferred tax. Current income tax s dgtermlned
b) Others Depreciation and amortisation in respect of taxable income with deferred tax being determined as the tax effect of timing differences
- :es; fg:; vear 5230 16237\ 3343 6975 gf:g:;f/o;?es){;fnts - | 10562 023 073 016 104 12166|  229.43| | representing the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period, and
== - - N N I U H 1 H ifi i
2.3 Years . . . . during the year* | 7503 0.36 i 134 i i 761,05 | @re capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period(s). Such deferred tax is quantified using rates and
- More than 3 Years - - - - As at 31st March, 2023 . 87757 061 076 150 2.09 304.01| 127654 | laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the end of the financial year.
Others Total 52.30 162.37 33.13 69.75 Depreciation and amortisation - iaati
Total 52.30 162.37 33.13 69.75 expenses for the year - 53.46 0.19 0.60 0.08 0.76 91.87 146.96 Note No. 31 Obllgqtlo.n's towards I?ases .
- - - - = - Disposals / Adjustments The Company has significant operating lease arrangements for premises. These lease arrangements range for
The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises based on available during the year . . . . . : . .| | a period between 2 years to 5 years, which include both cancellable and non-cancellable leases. Most of the
information with the company is as under: As at 30th September, 2023 - | 931.03 0.80 1.37 1.58 285| 485.87| 1.42350| | |eases are renewable for further period on mutually agreeable terms and also include escalation clauses.
Net Carrying Value as at
" As at As at As at As at
Particulars L S AL L — - 31 March, 2021 - | 14256 0.10 - - 182 67217 816.65 I 2| FY2022 [ FY2021 | FY2021
_ _ __ [30.09.2073[ 37.03.2023 [31.03.2022] 31.03.2021 Net Carrying Value as at Particulars HY Sep-23| " o4 22 22
a) Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining 31 March, 2022 - 188.77 0.33 1.06 - 2.65 571.94 764.75 | | [Future minimum lease payments*
unpaid as at year end - - - - Net Carrying Value as at ) not later than one year 57.61 47.88 46.80 -
b) Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid 31 March, 2023 805.13 | 2,491.66 5.35 3.04 0.18 3.56( 1,050.10 4,359.02 | | |b) later than one year and not later than five years 69.23 18.00 65.88 -
as thevye_ar end ) ) ) - - - - Net Carrying Value as at c) later than five years - - - -
¢) Principal amounts paid to Suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the 30 Sep, 2023 805.13 | 2,438.20 5.16 2.44 0.10 5.43| 1,074.15 4,330.61 d) On account of Lock-in Period 31.98 - - -
appointed day during the year - - - - . p ) On account of Notice Period - - - -
d) Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered * Assets a(?qmmd pursuantto the scheme UT arrangement. For details, Irefer Note 35 ) L:ease payments recognized i the Statement of Profit and Loss (net) 26.93 63.43 3766 )
uer;dli;;?:siw;rﬁ] ::rtslzﬁr;d:ge;;’zz)gﬁgeg geg ?;lrslzg ;::rze;; — - - - - zl:t;e".svrzt;écrlﬁztirg hypothecated as security for the purpose of Vehicle Loans availed by the company. For | |g i cace payments received / receivale recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss . . _ .
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year - - - - ' * The future minimum lease rental obligation under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of these assets
f) Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered under MSMED Act, for L . is on account of lock-in period and notice period in some of the lease agreements entered by the company for
payments already made - - - - Notes to Restated Financial Information operating at the premises;
g) Further Interest remaining due and payable for earlier years - - - - . 3 i . ! . .
‘ : i : : : Note No.21 : Revenue from Operations (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) | \ote - The Gompany is not having any Finance Lease arrangements;
The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent Forthe | Forthe | Forthe | Forthe
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company. This has been relied ; Half year |  year year year
Particulars
upon by the auditors. ended ended ended ended
30.09.2023| 31.03.2023 |31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
Revenue from Operations
Note No.11 : Other Current Liabilities (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) a) GTA Services 267.68 42269| 34468 385.38
b) Warehouse Rent 507.34 908.02 712.55 448.59
. As at As at As at As at : )
Particulars 30.00.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021 3) Ilcllerknilllongl Shllpments Qggg 122;3 1.22_ " 56>
) Advances received from Customers 46.60 5.25 - - ) Marketing Services 880'2 n 15 45'5 41 1.058.45 51 ‘53
b) Statutory Liabilities 8.85 8.42 557 190 | |other Operating R . = = .
c) Salaries Payable 37.93 39.30| 3565 670(| [T 2 Loy Hire Charce s770| 16508 0083
d) Creditors for Expenses 968 66.89] 2398 6061 | 7otal H::le:lrlgllﬂl)r:l Opaerrgaelisons 88024] 160333] 122354 93236
e) Amount payable pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (Refer Note 35) 33.90 51.59 - - = =
) Capital Creditors 24.98 24.06 - - .
g) Other Payables . . 14.03 57.81 Note No. 22 : Other Income (Amounts in rupees Lakhs)
Total 161.94 197.52 79.18 72.48 For the For the For the For the
" Half year year year year
) i - Particulars ended | ended | ended | ended
Note No.12 : Short Term Provisions {Amourts n rupees Lakdie) 30.09.2023] 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022) 31.03.2021
i As at As at As at As at — - - — — — =
Particulars a) Dividend from Chit fund investments 19.92 17.36 23.78 10.56
30.09.2023] 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
b) Interest Income 1.78 6.18 0.60 0.62
Provision for Employee Benefits - Gratuity 0.65 0.35 0.48 0.00 ¢) Misc. Income 2.05 7.89 5.02 3,50
Total 0.65 035 048 0.00 23.75 31.43 29.60 14.68 )
Continued... 4
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Note No. 32 - Key Ratios (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) | the restated balances as appearing in the comparative column of the audited financials for the Half year ended
. As at As at As at As at September 30, 2023

Particulars 30.00.2023 [31.03.2023] 31.03.2022  31.03.2027| | LoPee! ; 2023,
a) Current Ratio: 2.07 1.16 1.33 1.46 Material Regmumng i
Current Assets 115210 | osees| 74800|  761.17|| (@) The Company has received a deposit towards Machinery from Decipher Labs Limited (Formerly known as
Current Liabilities 555.48 825.04)  562.81 521.97| | Combat Drugs Limited) amounting to Rs. 100 Lacs. Due to cessation of the business between the parties, the
Variance 7850% | -12.57%  -8.86% deposit is forfeited and shown under "Other Income" for the Year ended March 31, 2022. The same has been
ge"s"" for change more than 25% : . o regrouped to "Exceptional Items" for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2022 in the Restated Financial

ep 30, 2023 : Due to repayment of Trade payables and decrease in current liabilities Information:
b) Debt Equity: 0.88 0.76) (4.25) (2.85) , ) ) )
Total Debt (long-term and short-term interest bearing) 2182.35 | 1,884.80| 154246 | 1,319.71|| (b) Appropriate regroupings, have been made in the Restated Balance Sheet, Restated Statement of Profit &
Shareholder's Equity 248060 | 247292 (362.76) |  (463.27) [ | Loss and Restated Statement of Cashflows, wherever required, by reclassification of the corresponding items
;Zra':’;ffmr P 15.43% | 117.95%] -49.26% ofincome, expenses, assets, liabilities and cashflows, in orderto bring them in line with the accounting policies
Mar 31, 2023 : Increased, as there is an increase in Shareholders equity due to the scheme of arrangement.Mar 31, 2022 : Decreased due to anq classification as per financial |nf0rmat|on of ﬂ!e Company er the Half year ended September _30, 2023
increase in debts with no significant improvement in profitabily. which have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with the accounting standards notified under
c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio (A) / (B) 1.05 1.15 1.84 334 | Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021, as
X?d"T ggz;i:aéosts 11‘3’% (185569;7) 123(3): 1‘7’%3 amended and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the requirements of the Securities and
Add - Depreciation 146.96 2043 10660 103.43| | Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2018, as amended.
E;;’;;"Sﬂsszjl'gb'e for Debt Service (A) ﬁg;‘g ?;gg; ?gggi 23323 Notes to Restated Financial Information
princinal R : . : ’ All amounts are rupees in Lakhs, except for share data and unless otherwise specified
pal Repayment 144.78 103.40 51.49 9.48 . N P
Debt Service (B) 257.90 270271 18853 ¢7.16|| 39 Note: Scheme of Arrangement (Demerger) between the Company and DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited
Variance -8.68% |  -37.60%|  -44.85% (a) The Company (Resulting Company) had entered into a Scheme of Arrangement with DRS Dilip Roadlines
3933301“ fggzcga"%e'\;"f’f;‘hggg?"[; oi i debtand — Limited (‘demerged company', 'DRS Dilip Roadlines"). The “Scheme of Arrangement” (‘the Scheme’) involved
d)a;em‘m = E:"uiw:” 2202 - Dug Jo Wofedss T Gmi and orease 1 Terest. 5Tz zagi] | Vesting of the Warehouse Undertaking of the demerged company into DRS Cargo Movers Limited. In
Net Profits after taxes 7.68 ©359) 10051 96.44| | consideration for the vesting of the Warehouse undertaking in the Company as per the terms of the Scheme,
Average Sharefolder's Equity 247676 | 1,055.08) (41301)| (461.23)| | each member of the demerged company shall receive one equity share of Rs.10/- each fully paid up in the
Vs::;‘g: o e e T 105.14% | 75.23% NA resulting company for every two equity share of Rs.10/- each fully paid up held in the demerged company.
Sep 30, 2023 and Mar 31, 2023 : There is an increase in Shareholders equity due to the scheme of arrangement.Mar 31, 2022 : g:]) Lhzsgth?r;e;(l)%%a?r:gvggnl%g:]e thgo?[:gl(:’hl\éag?g:rl ggg:_gagé' Ibawtggb“gilf Hy?ﬁrﬁqia?qgggigs '\(l)?%e);
Since there is negative equity in both the years concerned, the ratio is not applicable. ugu ) . y | Vi y wi [
e) Inventory Turnover Ratio: NA NA NA NA| [ Companies, Hyderabad (ROC) on October 14, 2023. The ROC had approved the said demerger on October 16,
;“’/‘:r'asz'*f:vemor 88024 | 160333 122354 93236 | | 2023. The Scheme has accordingly been given effect to in these restated financial statements with effect from
1 Trad Recotvaules Mrmsver: 255 652 817 67| | April1,2022 whichis the appointed date as perthe Scheme.
Total Sales 880.24 | 1,603.33 122354 932.36| | © The Following Assets and Liabilities have been divested into the Company from DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited
Average Accounts Receivable 331.73 245,94 149.77 133.77| | with effectfrom April 01, 2022.
Variance NA -20.20%) 17.22% Amount
"Reason for change more than 25% :Sep 30, 2023 : i “"n
Since the figures for the Half year ended September 30, 2023 are not annualised, the same is not comparable with the ratio as at March 31, 2023, Particulars A;filol] 1
Note No. 32 - Key Ratios (Amounts in rupees Lakhs) sels: 2022
i | Asat | Asat | Asat | Asat | "Property, Plant and Equipment (Net Block)[Gross Block : 3892.18 L

Particutars 30.00.2023 [31.03.2023] 31.03.2022  31.03.2021 o Depreoaton 761 05 Lagg s 313113
g) Trade Payables Turnover: 2.59 5.93 10.07 10.29 Trade Receivables 98.37
Total Purchases 278.40 579.27 518.06 392.55 Security Deposits 0.56
Average Trades Payable 107.33 97.75] 51.44 38.14 Total Assets transferred (A) 3,230.06
Variance NA -41.16% -2.16% Liabilities:
Reason for change more than 25% : Security Deposits Received (Liability) 25.20
Sep 30, 2023 : Since the figures for the Half year ended September 30, 2023 are not annualised, the same is not comparable with the ratio as at Total Liabilities transferred (B) 25.20
March 31, 2023 Net Assets transferred (C) = (A) - (B) 3,204.86
Mar 31, 2023 : There were purchases which were made at the year end for which payments were made in the fist half of the following financial Share Capital Issued as Consideration (D) 753.12
year because of which there was an increase in Trade payables balance as on March 31, 2023. (75,31,201 shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up)
h) Net Capital Turnover: 1.48 12.00 6.61 3.90 Difference considered as Capital Reserve pursuant to Clause 11.2(b) of the
Total Sales 880.24 | 1,603.33] 1,223.54 932.36 Scheme of Arrangement (C) - (D) 2,451.74
Working Capital 596.61 133.60]  185.19 239.20 ot "
Variance A sio3l  6951% (d) Further to the above, pursuant to Clause 11.2(c) of the Scheme of Arrangement, the existing Shareholding

Reason for change more than 25% :

Sep 30, 2023 : Since the figures for the Half year ended September 30, 2023 are not annualised, the same is not comparable with the ratio as at
March 31, 2023

March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 : Due to increase in sales from the previous corresponding period

of the Demerged Company in the resulting company amounting to Rs. 118.43 Lacs is cancelled and the Face
Value of shares held by the Demerged Company in the Resulting Company is credited to the Capital
Redemption Reserve account of the Resulting Company.

(e) Further, pursuantto Clause 17 of the Scheme of Arrangement,
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surrendered or disclosed as income during the period/ years in the tax assessments" under the Income Tax
Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)

44 The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs
and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other
person.

45 In the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances are stated at a value, which could be
realized in the ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilities made is adequate and not
in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.

46 Certain figures contained in this Restated Financial Information have been subject to Rounding
adjustments. All decimals have been rounded off to two decimal points. In certain instances(l) The Sum or
percentage change of such numbers may not confirm exactly to the total figures given and (i) The sum of
the numbers in a column or row in certain tables may not confirm exactly to the total figure given for that
column or row.

As per my report of even date

For M Anandam & Co.,

(S)g/a_rtered Accountants For and on behalf of the board

A. V. Sadasiva Anjani Kumar Agarwal Sanjay Kumar Agarwal
Partner Managing Director Director

Membership No.18404 DIN : 00006982 DIN : 00204750
Firm Regn. No. 000125S
Place: Secunderabad

Date: 25-Nov-2023

M Vandana
Company Secretary

CS Raghunandan
Chief Financial Officer

L) Change in accounting policies in the last three years and their effect on profits and reserves; Nil
There has been no change in accounting policies in the last three years and hence there has been no effect
on the profits and reserves of the Company. However, effect on profits and reserves arising on account of
restatement of accounts, if any forms part of Notes to accounts.

M) Summary table of contingent liabilities as disclosed in the restated financial statements;

The Company has the following Contingent Liabilities for which no provision has been made in the books
of accounts Rs. in lakhs

50.00 |

A claim petition has been filed against the Company, Mr. Pradeep Kumar, the driver of the container lorry of
the Company and TATA AIG General Insurance Company Limited in the Court of the Chairman Motor
Accidents Claims Tribunal (Principal District Judge) at Adilabad, (0.P. N0.230/2022) by Mr. Syed
Mudassir Quadri claiming as compensation a total amount of Rs. 50 Lakhs. The Company has filed its
counter and the matter has been posted to 26.02.2024.

N) Summary table of related party transactions in last 3 years as disclosed in the restated financial
statements;

[2) Criminal Case

S.No.| Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship

1 Anjani Kumar Agarwal Managing Director

2 Sanjay Kumar Agarwal Director

3 DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited* EDS**

4 MDN Edify Education Private Limited EDS**

5 DRS International School EDS**

6 C S Raghunandan CFO (From 27-Sep-2023)
7 M Vandana CS (From 17-Nov-2023)

*DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited was the holding company until the Scheme of Arrangement which came into
effect from 01-Apr-2022

**EDS - Enterprise over which director is having significant influence

Transactions with Related Parties:

i) Net Profit Ratio: 0.87% | -397%  821%| 1034%|| \\: . ! ; - : (Amount in Lakhs)
Net Profi 768 | (6359 10051 go.44| | With effect from the Appointed Date, .e. April 01, 2022 upto the date of Sanction of the Scheme by the Tribunal SNo| Natureof [RY Sep 23] HY Sep 23 [FY 2022-23 FY 2022-23FY 2021-22]FY 2021-22FY 2020-21 FY 2020-21
Total Sales 88024 | 160333 1.22354|  o3236|| I.8.August17,2023, . . o . : Transaction Direclor | EDS | Director | _EDS | Direclor | EDS | Director | _EDS
Variance 121.98% | -148.28%|  -20.58% (i) The Demerged Company shall carry on and deemed to have carried on the business and activities pertaining | [ 1 [interest Paid
223530; f;é ;;afggeef;‘;;ee g;zzsfmss trom th previous cortesponding priod to the Demerged Undertaking and shall stand possessed of the Demerged Undertaking, in trust for the a) DRS Dilip Roadlines
3 -oui I viou I L i i Limited 59.17 78.28 52.74
March 31, 2023 : Due to decrease in sales from the previous cor ding period B,esu'tlr,'g Company an,d shal gccount.th.e same tothe Resultlng Company‘ .. . 59.17 78.28 52.74
) Return on Capital Employed (A) / (B) 2.33% 164%  15.95% ] 1369%] | (ii) Anyincome or profitaccruing or arising to the Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged Undertaking | | , | ,cecured Loans
Earning before interest and taxes (A) 123.49 80.93|  240.38 187.43| | and all costs, charges, expenses and losses or taxes incurred by the Demerged Company pertaining to the Repaid/ (Taken)
Tangible Net Worth (Share Cap + Reserves) 248060 | 247292 (362.76) |  (463.27)| | Demerged Undertaking, shall for all purposes be treated as the Income, profits, costs, charges, expenses and a) Anjani Kumar Agarwal | (24.18) 10.00 136.71 343.03 -
Total Borrowings 251820 | 218141) 1862071 1827741 | ccas or taxes, as the case may be of the Resulting Company and shall be available to the Resulting Company b) Sanjay Kumar Agarwal|  (12.05) 1299 53.02 25667 -
Deferred Tax Liability 293.56 290.86 7.62 479 > Ohie i A ¢) DRS Dilip Roadlines 1 (677.97) -l (186.57) | (60249) - (78.24)
Capital Employed (B) 528035 | 494520 150692 | 1.369.26| | forbeingdisposed offinany mannerasitthinks fit N Limited
Variance 42.66% |  -89.74%  -16.53% (iii) All liabilities, debts, duties and obligations of the Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged (36.23)  (577.97) 2299  (18657)| 189.73[  (602.49)|  601.70 (78.24)
gﬁzstg"igg:ecahsi‘e"g]ep’:gifted‘;'::gzg’: pizz:” 2023: Undertaking which arise or accrue on or after the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be the debts, liabilities, | | 3 |Loans & Advances - -
: inati i Given/ (Repaid) - Net
March 31, 2023 : There is an increase in Shareholders equity due to the scheme of arrangement. duties ,and obligations (.)f the Resulting Gompany. . P . a)WMDN(EdiIf.yIEl)iucation (242.17) (69.54) - 1.7 112.76
) Return on | Nil | Nl Nil | ni| | Following are the details of Income and Expenditure, liabilities and debts which accrued to the Warehouse Private Limited
Note (1): Numerator and Denominator respeciively are mentioned below the each ratio computed; undertaking (Demerged Undertaking) to the Demerged Company from April 01, 2022 to August 17, 2023. b) DRS International (1.64) 1.64 - 14.42
Note (2): The above mentioned ratios for the Half year ended September 30, 2023 are not annualised. Details of Net Assets Accrued : School A R — o
Notes to Restated Financial Information Particulars " :::"l"; ’ Au::ﬁ‘:% 4 |Expenses - - - : -
33 Note: Retirement Benefits;  All amounts are rupees in Lakhs, except for share data and unless otherwise specified 2023 | 2023 a) Lorry Hire Charges - 57.79 - 165.08 80.83
L i i X L. X Assels: b) Interest on Unsecured| 59.17 78.28 - 52.74 -
The Gratuity liability is recognised in the books of accounts based on Actuarial Valuation in accordance with the Trade Receivables 77 531 Loans
Revised AS-15. The company obtained an Actuarjal Yaluation Report from an independent Actuary Mr. Ashok Total Assets Balance (A) 37.71 531 5917 - 136.07 - 217.82 80.83
Kumar Garg, Fellow of Institute of Actuaries of India vide reports dated 11th November 2023 for the year ended %“ Batance (5 - - 0) Details of its other group companies including their capital structure and financial statements
March 31,2021, 2022 and 2023'and report dated 13th November20?3 forthe hglf year ended September 30, N!; taAs':;"s i BI:Isa n::';?; 1= )(A) -® 7 71' z 31' In terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the term “group companies” of our Company, for the purpose of
2023. The Process and Assumptions taken for the purpose of calculation of Gratuity are as follows: - - - = disclosure in the Information memorandum, shall include:
Particalars Asal | Asat | Asat | Asal Details of Income and Expenditurs Accrued: For e T Foriie (1) companies (other than the promoter and subsidiaries, if any) with which there were related party
— 30.09.2023) 31.03.2023 131.03.2022 31.03.2021 Particulars year ended| period from transactions, during the period for which financial information is disclosed in the Restated Financial
anges n Present value of Ghiigatio March 31, | April 01, Statements, as covered under the applicable accounting standards, and
Opening defined benefit obligation 212 2.21 0.70 N ) A - .
Interest cost 0.08 046 0.05 B 2023 221_’13 ;0 é\uu (2) such other companies as considered material by the Board pursuant to the Materiality Policy.
Current services cost 0.93 1.1 1.68 0.70 ol | Ear 2939 Based on the above, our Group Companies are as set forth below:
Benes pid - - - - e poeme 1 mal e 1. DRS DILIP ROADLINES LIMITED
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation 0.13 138)| (022 - otal Expenses (E) - - 5 MDN EDIFY EDUCATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end 325 212 221 0.70 Surplus / (Deficit) () = (1) - (E) (13.89) 2301 : - e . ) )
Asset and Liability (Balance Sheet) Position Net Amount Receivable / (Payable) by the Resulting Company to the Demerged Company In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, financial information in relation to our Group Companies for
v ol ol e il Particulars Ason Ason the previous three financial years, derived from their respective audited financial statements (as applicable)
i S a S a S a S a March 31, | August 17, i i i
Particulars 90.00.2023| 31.03.2023 [31.03.2022| 31.03.2021 o gm gre a}:alla'ble or|1- _the website of the Company i.e., www.drscargomovers.com
Present Value of Defined benefit obligations at the end 3.25 212 2.21 0.70 Opening Balance (5159) etails of our Listed Group Compan“v i
Funded Status - Deficit / (Surplus) 3.25 212 2.21 0.70 (+) Surplus for the period (13.89) 23.01 1. DRS DILIP ROADLINES LIMITED (“DRS DILIP”)
Unrecognised past service cost ) - - - - (-) Net Assets Accrued 37.71 5.31 Registered Office:
Not Liabity/ (Asse) at the end of the period 325 12, 27 010 Closing Balance (5159)[ (3390) 306, 3rd Floor, Kabra Complex, 61, M G Road, Hyderabad, Secunderabad, Telangana, India, 500003.
Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss _ _ _ _ Notes to Restated Financial Information Board of Directors: o
Particulars 30'0;_::)23 31 _03_2:123 31 .ug.;:)zz 31_[,;_;:]21 36 Note: Segment Reporting All amounts are rupees in Lakhs, except for share data and unless otherwise specified :12 é”éﬁ\l\l\lll gﬁi\\ﬂl\?[? ?}?::I\\?,:LD(I%INOS(%E:?QA?Q) ; w?]n?g'_p,g DIrDe'ctOI
Current service cost 093 111 1.68 0.70] | |(a) The Business Segment have been identified on the basis of the nature of services rendered, the risks and 3' SHAMANTHA DODLA (DIN(' 08i 65176) ) - Dirgcetorlme irector
Interest cost on Obligation 0.08 0.16 0.05 -| | [returns, internal organisation and management structure and the internal performance reporting systems. 4' SRIDHARAN CHAKR APANI. (DIN: 093361380) - Director
Past Service cost . N - The Company is operating in a single Geographical Segment. Hence segment reporting under Geographical ' y o
Net Actarial Gain / (Loss) to be recognised o3l sl o2 | seqm et ap’;" A s Beograp 9 gment reporting orap 5. JONNADA VAGHIRA KUMARI (DIN: 06962857) - Director
Expense recognised in Statement of Proft and Loss 1.14 (0.09) 1.51 0.70 (b) The Business Segment Eomprises ofthe following The company is engaged in business of providing logistic services including transportation, packing &
Assumptions : (i) Transport Division ’ moving and renting of warehouses.
- As at As at As at As at .. N Capital structure:
Particulars 30.09.2023 | 31032023 | 31.032022 | 31.032021 || | (i) Warehouse Division . -
Date of Valuation 30.09.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 Particulars As 0[_:_30-88[!-2023 As OII’_31 -Mar-2023 As on 31-Mar-2022 As on 31-Mar-2021 Partlcqlars i Aggregate nominal value (RS)
Reramentage sweas| sevews|  sevews| s D ] ol Gt Vo] o[l Tace] o [ Vo] o | | [T | Authorized capl
Salary Growth rate (Per Annum) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%| | Bevenue 1,70,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each 17,00,00,000
2{;%?::}229 (Per Annum) 233: ;533 ;gg,}’: ;Sg: - External 372.90| 507.34| 880.24| 637.52| 908.02|1,545.54) 345.91| 712.5511,058.46| 402.94 44859|85153| | [II | Issued, Subscribed And Paid-Up Share Capital
Mortality Table JALM (2012-14) | 1ALM (2012-14) | IALM (2012-14) |IALM (2012-14) :g‘:ﬁ;rsggz::{i';g Revenue : : 1 s | 779l 16508 | 16508 5084 1 a0 1,50,62,403 Equity shares of Rs 10 /- each 15,06,24,030
éﬁiﬂiﬁm;ime {in Years) 9.80 L 1700 16001 | Irggal 572.90] 507.34] 880.24] 695.31] 908.021,603.33] 51099 71255122354 48377 44859 93236 | Financial Information
o Segment Expenses 641.46| 109.26| 750.72| 1,060.22| 360.15| 1,420.37| 971.95| 95.58|1,067.54| 713.29| 23.98| 737.27| ) .. . . . ) . .
Short Term Liability 0.65 035 0.48 0.00] | |ceoment Result - The financial information derived from the audited financials for the Fiscals 2023, 2022 and 2021 are set
Long Term Liability 2.60 1.77 1.73 0.70 . " .
TOTAL NET LIABILITY 35 o1z S5 o701 | [in Profit -| 398.08] 398.08 -| 547.88| 547.89 1 616.97| 616.97 | 424.61[424.61| | forth below:
— - h Result - Particulars Fiscals
Notes to Restated Financial Information in Loss (268.55) -|(268.55)| (364.91) -| (364.91)[ (460.96) -| (460.96)[ (229.52)| -|(229.52) 2023 2022 2021
f n i Unallocated Corporate Income 21.97] 25.25) 29.00] 14.07]
) All amounts are rupees in Lakhs, except for share data and unless otherwise specified | n -
34 Note: Statement of adjustments to Restated Financiai Information: Unallocated Corporate Expenses 29.78 133.46) 45.29) 22.34 | |Reserves (excluding revaluation (4022.08) (3656.18) (3234.73)
. . . . Interest Expense 53.95 -| 113.12| 61.85 166.87| 84.31 137.04f 77.68] 77.68 | |reserve)
Summarised below are the restatement adjustments made to the Profit / (Loss) for the period / year of the | |interest income 1.78 6.18 0.60 062/ | [5ales 1901118 18.940 39 14626.77
Audited Financial Statements for the Half year ended September 30, 2023 and for the years ended March 31, | Proft Bsfors ceptonal toms 1037 (@5.94) I 108781 | [orofit after tax 365.90 42145 21831
i o i - Xceptional ltems - - .| o . . .
égi}?;alxl;rch 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 and their consequential impact on the profit/ (loss) of the Profit Before Tax TS @ 103.38 79376| | |Earnings per share (Rs) 243 280 145
' Tax Expense 2.70 (22.34) 2.83 13.32| | |Diluted Earnings per share (Rs) 2.43 2.80 1.45
Particulars Fortha |For the yoar] Forthe |For the yearl | [FXa Ao ot 158 (6359) 10051 %6441 | INet Asset value 5528.32 5162.42 4740.97
Half year | ended [(year ended| ended W
ended [31.03.2023*|31.03.2022| 31.03.2021 egment Assets 1,322.36| 3,084.624,406.98| 1,174.84|3,245.26 | 4,420.11| 690.00| 52.23| 742.24| 800.97| 30.61| 831.58 . . . . . . . -
40.09.2023 Unallocated Corporate Assets 1.419.24 1.083.26 100453 se0.26| | More details on Fmgnqal Information for the said fiscals are available on the website of DRS Dilip
Profit / (Loss) for the year as per the Audited financial statements 088|  (97.43)] 1181 60.35 | | |Total Assets 15.826.22 | 5.50.36 1.746.77) [.691.8¢| | Roadlines Limited. i.e.; www.drsdilip.in
Adiustments: _ particulars As on 30-5ep-2023_| As on 31-Mar-2023 | As on 31-Mar-2022 | As on 31-Mar-2021 | | Details of our unlisted Group Company
'(\(I)a/t\er?: Re(]sw“:'}fr'ne?t o e Illje:cibs}i]:r;‘ Division Total TB?C;?;:I Division Total Illl)dl\llllbsll“gjr: Division Total lI;)T\lllis‘ij(;!rllI Division Total The details of our unlisted Group Company are pmVided below:
1) Auditor Qualifications “« »
(i) Adjustments due to prior period items / errors / other adjustments: Segment Liabiliies | 785.43| 320.39[1,105.81]1,149.25| 242.16]1,391.40( 827.51| 130.12| 957.63(1,199.29 ~ 82.22] 28151 1. MDN ED|FY'ED.UCAT|ON PRIVATE LIMITED ("MDN EDIFY”)
(a) Recognition of remeasurement of employee defined benefit plans as per AS - 15 2.21 (1.51) (0.70) | | |Unallocated Corporate Liabilities 4.720.41 4.111.96 789.14 41035 | Registered Office: )
(b) Prior Period Income restated to respective year (59.13) 59.13 -| | [Total Liabilties 5,826.22 5,503.36) 1,746.77 691.86) | Survey No 523, near Apparel Park, Gundla Pochampally, Rangareddi, Medchal Mandal, Telangana -
(c) Rectification of error in calculation of Depreciation as per SLM basis 2.58 5.61 0.09 0.08 | | |Capital Expenditure 11591 11591 564.92)3,084.70 3,649.62) X [ | 500100.
(d) Pre-Operative expenses written off as per AS - 26 11.49 22.98 22.98 22.98| | [Corporate Additions 2.63 93513 ﬂ‘ 1718 Board of Directors:
(e) Prepaid Expenses recognised for Vehicle Insurance (19.49) (6.48) 7.79 13.56 o ) 11854 4.584.75) 54.70 17.18 . . N
(¢) Impact on Deferred Tax pursuant to adjustments as mentioned above and Depreciation included in 1. ANJANI KUMAR AGARWAL (DIN: 00006982) - Managing Director
rectification of errors in calculation 12.22 66.66 0.21 0.16 | | [Seament Expense 88.82 48.94) 137.77) 116.66| 97.35| 214.01| 98.29 98.29 98.29 98.29| | 2. SANJAY AGARWAL (DIN: 00204750) - Director
Profit/ (Loss) for the year as per Finangial 7.68]  (6359)| 10051 Go.ag] | [lon Cosh Expeniure oter 3. SUDHAKAR VENKATA NAGARAKANTI (DIN: 10287668) - Director
. an Dep Included in ) . .
Summarised below are the restatement adjustments made to the Reserves and Surplus of the Audited Financial | |segment Expense 4. SRIDHARAN CHAKRAPANI (DIN: 09336138) - Director
Statements for the Half year ended September 30, 2023 and for the years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 5. DURGA PRASAD VAJJHA (DIN: 10275174) - Director

2022 and March 31,2021 and their consequential impact on Reserves and Surplus.

Particul As at As at As at As at

articulars 30.09.2023) 31.03.2023 31.03.2022| 31.03.2021
*

Surplus / (Loss) in the statement of Profit and Loss (Reserves) as per

Audited Financial Statements (657.04) (657.92) | (560.49) (572.30)

Adjustments:

Material Restatement Adjustments

(i) Auditor Qualifications

(if) Adjustments due to prior period items / errors / other adjustments:

(a) Recognition of remeasurement of employee defined benefit plans as per AS - 15 (2.21) (0.70)

(b) Prior Period Income restated to respective year - 59.13 -

(c) Rectification of error in calculation of Depreciation as per SLM basis 41.64 39.05 33.45 33.36

(d) Pre-Operative expenses written off as per AS - 26 (11.49) (22.98) (45.96) (68.94)

(e) Recognition of Prepaid component for Vehicle Insurance 19.49 25.98 18.19

(e) Impact on Deferred Tax pursuant to adjustments as mentioned above and

rectification of errors in calculation 89.78 77.57 8.91 8.69

(f) Impact on Deferred Tax pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement (305.59) (305.59)

Profit / (Loss) for the year as per Restated Financial Information (842.70) (850.37) | (481.19) (581.70)

* Pursuant to the Scheme of arrangement approved by the Honourable National Company Law Tribunal,
Hyderabad bench on August 17, 2023 with an appointed date of April 01, 2022, the company has prepared its
financial statements for the half year ended September 30, 2023 by giving the impact of demerger from April
01, 2022. Consequently, the comparitive figures presented in the financial statements for the half year ended
September 30, 2023 which comprise the transactions and balances as at March 31, 2023 were restated. As a
result, the figures of March 31, 2023 which were presented in the audited financials for the year then ended and
the figures of March 31, 2023 which were presented as comparative figures for the half year ended September
30,2023 are not same owing to the impact of demerger. The figures for March 31, 2023 presented above are

Notes to Restated Financial Information

37 a) Contingent LiabilitiesA claim petition has been filed against the Company, Mr. Pradeep Kumar, the driver
of the container lorry of the Company and TATA AIG General Insurance Company Limited in the Court of the
Chairman Motor Accidents Claims Tribunal (Principal District Judge) at Adilabad, ( 0.P. No.230/2022) by
Mr. Syed Mudassir Quadri claiming as compensation a total amount of Rs.50 Lakhs. The Company has
filed its counter and the matter is still pending;

b) Capital Commitments: Nil (Previous periods : Nil)

38 No proceedings have been initiated during the period / year (or) are pending against the company as at
September 30, 2023, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 for holding any benami
property under Benami Property Transactions (prohibition) Act, 1988;

39 Transactions and balances with companies which have been removed from register of Companies [struck
off companies] as atthe above reporting periods is Nil"

40 The Company has nottraded/invested in Crypto currency or virtual currency

41 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall : (i) Directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

42 The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

43 The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been

The Company is present engaged in managing, running and maintenance of schools and educational
institutions on franchisee basis and providing services related thereto.
Capital structure:

Particulars
| Authorized capital

Aggregate nominal value (Rs)

10,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- each 1,00,000
1 Issued, Subscribed And Paid-Up Share Capital
10,000 Equity shares of Rs 10 /- each 1,00,000

The entire capital is held by the promoters of the company, i.e., Anjani Kumar Agarwal - 50% and Sanjay
Agarwal - 50%.

Financial Information

The financial information derived from the audited financials for the Fiscals 2023, 2022 and 2021 are set

forth below: (Rs. in lakhs, otherwise stated)
Particulars Fiscals

2023 2022 2021
Reserves (excluding revaluation (714) (536.67) (543)
reserve)
Sales 493.90 382.84 191.20
Profit after tax (178.08) 6.34 79.52
Earnings per share (?) (1780) 63.4 795.18
Diluted Earnings per share (?) (1780) 63.4 795.18
Net Asset value (713.74) (535.67) (542)

Continued... 5
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Q) INTERNAL RISK FACTORS

1. Our Company, Directors are parties to certain legal proceedings. Any adverse decision in such proceedings
may have material adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition.

QOur Company, Directors are parties to certain legal proceedings. These legal proceedings are pending at
different levels of adjudication before various courts, tribunals and forums. Mentioned below are the details of
the proceedings pending against our Gompany, Directors as on the date of this Information Memorandum
along with the amount involved, to the extent quantifiable, based on the materiality policy for litigations, as
approved by the Company in its Board meeting held on November 17, 2023:

There can be no assurance that these litigations will be decided in the favour of our Company and if any new
developments arise, such as a change in Indian law or rulings against us by appellate courts or tribunals, we
may need to make provisions in our financial statements that could increase our expenses and current or long
term liabilities or reduce our cash and bank balance. If such claims are determined against our Company, there
could be amaterial adverse effect on our reputation, business, financial condition and results of operations. For
the details of the cases filed by and against our Company, please refer the chapter titled “ Outstanding
Litigations and Material Developments” on page no. 182 of the Information memorandum.

2. Our Company is operating its Packing & Moving business under trade name Agarwal Packers & Movers
which is registered under one of Promoter Group entity & Group Company, i.e, DRS Logistics Private Limited.
Mr. Dayanand Agarwal, one of our Promoters, was operating family business under the trade name Agarwal
Packers & Movers along with his brothers Mr. Rajendra Agarwal and Mr. Ramesh Agarwal in DRS Logistics
Private Limited. Over the period of time, the business operations were split and at present both the families i.e.
our Individual Promoters & their family as well as Mr. Ramesh Agarwal & family and Mr. Rajender Agarwal &
family are operating separate business under same trade name i.e. 'Agarwal Packers and Movers'.

Our packing and moving business is carried under brand name of 'Agarwal Packers and Movers' which has
become renowned name in household relocation across the country. Further, the brand 'Agarwal Packers and
Movers'is owned by DRS Logistics Private Limited and Mr. Anjani Kumar Agarwal is one of the Directors of the
said company. Also, it is used by our relatives (“disassociated promoter group members”). In view of the
consent terms recorded on November 14, 2014, and signed inter alia, by our promoters and certain persons
belonging to the said disassociated promoter group, before the Company Law Board, Chennai, it has been
agreed that both the families / groups shall have the right to use this tradename. However, over the last few
years, dispute has arisen again between the families. The matter, as of now, is pending before the NCLAT,
Chennai. Hence, we continue to operate our packing and moving business under the brand ‘Agarwal Packers
and Movers'.

All the intellectual properties which are belonging to DRS Logistics Private Limited are open to being used by
both families and groups.

3. We require certain approvals and licenses in the ordinary course of business and are required to comply
with certain rules and regulations to operate our business, and the failure to obtain, retain and renew such
approvals and licences or comply with such rules and regulations, and the failure to obtain or retain them
in a timely manner or at all may adversely affect our operations.

Our Company requires several regulatory licenses and approvals for operating its business. It is subject to a
number of transportation laws and regulations which are liable to change based on new legislation and
requlatory initiatives. Our Company is required to comply with various regulations in connection with
restrictions which specify the actual weight to be carried by our vehicles, permissible emission limits or
restrictions on the age of vehicles operating within certain States. Many of these approvals require renewal
from time to time. Though the application for renewal of existing licenses/approvals will be made to the
respective authorities as and when required, there can be no assurance that the relevant authority will renew
any of such licenses/approvals. If our Company does not receive the requisite approvals/licenses, our
business operations may be adversely affected.

Further, these permits, licenses and approvals are subject to several conditions and our Company cannot
assure that it shall be able to continuously meet the conditions and this may lead to cancellation, revocation or
suspension of relevant permits, licenses and/or approvals. Failure by our Gompany to renew, maintain or
obtain the required permits, licenses or approvals may result in the interruption of our Company's operations
and may have a material impact on our business. For further details regarding statutory approvals, please refer
to the chapter titled “Government and other Key Approvals” on page no 190 of this Information memorandum.
4. An upward trend in the prices of the fuel which is part of Vehicle trip expenses and our inability to pass the
cost of fuel to our customers could adversely affect our operations and profitability.

Vehicle trip expenses is an integral component of our operating cost. In the FY 2022-23, Vehicle trip expenses
comprised 7.81% of our total operating costs. Thus, our results of operation and financial condition depend
substantially on the price of fuel which is part of Vehicle trip expenses. The prices of such fuels, which are
petroleum products, inturn, depend on several factors beyond our control, including, inter alia:

i. The international prices of crude oil and petroleum products,

ii. Global and regional demand and supply conditions,

iii. Geopolitical uncertainties,

iv. Import cost of crude oil,

v. Central and State government policies and regulations concerning pricing, subsidies,

vi. Price and availability of alternative fuels and technologies,

The price of crude oil and petroleum products has risen significantly over the years and is on the rising trend.

In view of the above, we are exposed to the impact of frequent fluctuations in fuel prices. In the event of rise in
fuel prices, we may not be able to pass on this increase in price to our customers either wholly or partly, which
would adversely affect our profit margins. Further, we may not be able to accurately gauge or predict the
volatility and trends in fuel price movements which may affect our business plans and prospects, growth
estimates, financial condition and results of operations.

5. Our business completely relies on road transport and any disruptions/ delays could negatively affect us and
lead to aloss of reputation and/ or profitability.

Our business completely relies on road transport for its operations. There are various factors which affect road
transport such as political unrest, communal riots, bad weather conditions, natural calamities, regional
disturbances, negligent driving, improper conduct of the drivers, theft, accidents or mishaps, communal
violence, third party negligence, pilferage, and other reasons. Some of these factors could cause extensive
damage and affect our operations and/ or the condition of our fleet and thereby increase our maintenance and
operational cost. Also, any such interruption or disruptions could cause delays in the delivery of our
consignment at its destination and/ or also cause damage to the transported goods. We may be held liable to
pay compensation for loss incurred by our customers in this regard, and/ or losses or injuries sustained by
otherthird parties. Further, such delays and/ or damage may cause a loss of reputation, which, over a period of
time could lead to a decline in business. In the event that the goods to be delivered are perishable in nature, any
delay inthe delivery of such goods also exposes us to additional loss and claims. Although, some of these risks
are beyond our control, we may still be liable for the condition of these goods and their timely delivery and any
disruptions/ delays could negatively affect us and lead to a loss of reputation and/ or profitability.

R) Outstanding litigations and defaulis of the transferee entity, promoters, directors or any of the group
companies;

Except as stated in this section, there are no outstanding (i) criminal proceedings involving our Company,
Promoters and Directors; (ii) actions taken by regulatory or statutory authorities involving our Company,
Promoters and Directors; (jii) disciplinary action including penalty imposed by the SEBI or stock

exchanges against our Promoters in the last five Fiscals, including outstanding action; (iv) claims related

to directand indirect taxes involving our Company, Promoters and Directors (disclosed in a consolidated
manner); (v) litigation involving our Group Companies, which has a material impact on our Company or

(vi) other pending litigation as determined to be material as per the materiality policy adopted by our Board in its
meeting held on November 17, 2023 (“Materiality Policy”).

Following pending litigation proceedings (other than litigations mentioned in points (i) to (v) above) involving
the Company, Promoters and Directors shall be considered “material” for the purposes of disclosure in the
Information Memorandum, where a.) the claim / dispute amount, to the extent quantifiable exceeds 1% of the
turnover of the Company, as per the Restated Financial Statements of the Company includedin this Red Herring
Prospectus for the Fiscal Year 2022-23, being []16.03 lacs (“Materiality Threshold”); b.) where the monetary
impact is not quantifiable or the amount involved may not exceed the Materiality Threshold set out under (a)
above, but an outcome in any such litigation would materially and adversely affect our Company's business,
operations, cash flows, financial position or reputation.

For the sake of brevity, only summary in each matter is provided in this section. More details are available under
the head “OUTSTANDING LITIGATION AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS” forming part of information
Memorandum which may be accessed at www.drscargomovers.com

Itis clarified that for the purposes of the above, pre-litigation notices received from third parties (excluding
those notices issued by statutory or regulatory authorities including tax authorities, or firstinformation

reports (“FIRs”) and police complaints —which shall be disclosed in the offer documents) shall, in any

event, not be considered as litigation until such time that Company, Promoters or Directors, as applicable,

are impleaded as parties in litigation proceedings before any judicial forum.

Litigation involving our Company

Litigation against our Company

A. Outstanding criminal proceedings

A claim petition has been filed against the Company & others in the Court of the Chairman Motor Accidents
Claims Tribunal (Principal District Judge) at Adilabad, (0.P N0.230 / 2022) by Mr. Syed Mudassir Quadri
claiming as compensation Rs. 50 lacs alleging accidental injuries resulting in permanent disability death due to
rash and negligent driving of the Container Lorry driver. The Company has filed its counter and the matter has
been postedto 26.02.2024

B. Actions initiated by regulatory or statutory authorities: Nil

C. Outstanding material civil litigation: Nil

Litigation by our Company

A. Outstanding criminal proceedings: Nil

B. Outstanding material civil litigation: Nil

Outstanding litigation involving our Promoters

Except as disclosed below, there are no outstanding civil, criminal or tax litigations involving our Promoters, as
on the date of the Information Memorandum (IM). Further, no actions have been initiated against our Promoters
by any regulatory/ statutory authorities and there are no disciplinary actions including penalties imposed by the
SEBI or the stock exchanges against our Promoters in the last five financial years including any outstanding
action.

1. Anjani Kumar Agarwal & Others (petitioners) had filed a Company Petition (CP) before Hon'ble NCLT

Hyderabad Bench, under section 421 of Companies Act, 2013 against Mr. Rajender Agarwal and others
(Respondents). praying, inter alia that i) the acts of the Respondents be declared oppressive and prejudicial to
the interest of the Respondent Company and the petitioners and further also declare that ii) the board of the
Respondent Company shall always be equally represented by the directors nominated by the petitioners. The
said CP was disposed off by the Hon'ble NCLT, directing that both the parties shall abide by the Consent Terms
dated 14.11.2014 and both the parties shall use all the Trademarks/Logos of Respondent Company without
any hindrance from one group against another group and allowed the majority shareholders of the respondent
Company to appoint directors of their choice.

a) Appeal filed by Mr. Anjani Kumar Agarwal & Others before NCLAT, Chennai challenging the said Order,
passed by Hon'ble NCLT in G P No.450/241/HDB/2020, dated 17.06.2021. Counters and rejoinders have been
field by the respective parties. b) Further, challenging the said Order, Mr. Rajender Agarwal & Others have filed
an appeal before the NCLAT, Chennai. Counters and rejoinders have been field by the respective parties. Both
the matters have been posted for hearing on 08.03.2024.

2. A Company appeal has been filed by Mr. Anjani Kumar Agarwal & Others before NCLAT Chennai Bench
against Mr. Ramesh Kumar Agrwal & Others, challenging the Order dismissing the application under Section
425 of Companies Act, 2013, R/W Section 12 of Contempt of Court Act, 1971 & Rule 11 of NCLT Rules, made
before the NCLT, Hyderabad Bench in CP. No.13/425/HDB/2022. Counters have been field by the concerned
party. The matter has been posted for filing the Rejoinders on 11.03.2024.

Outstanding litigation involving our Group Companies which has a material impact on our Company:
Litigation against our Group Companies

DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited

A. Outstanding criminal proceedings

I. A claim petition has been filed against the Company & others in the Court of the Motor Accidents Claims
Tribunal Gum | Additional Chief Judge, City Civil Court at Secunderabad, (MVO.P. No.716 of 2022) by Smt.
Sudama (mother of deceased) claiming as compensation a total amount of Rs.50 lacs, alleging accidental
death due to rash and negligent driving of the Container Lorry driver. The Company need to file its counter and
the matter has been posted to 14-03-2024.

Il. A claim petition has been filed against the Company & others in the Court of the Hon'ble Chief Judge, City Cvil
Court at Hyderabad, (MVO.P No.868 of 2022) by Smt. T. Nagamani (mother of deceased), claiming as
compensation a total amount of Rs.40 lacs, alleging accidental death due to rash and negligent driving of the
Container Lorry driver. The Company has filed its counters and the matter has been posted to 18-03-2024.

B. Other pending litigations

DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited is a defendant / respondent in certain cases filed by its parties / customers
claiming compensation for damage of goods while in transportation/ handling / packing & moving etc., and the
same are pending in consumer forums as per local jurisdiction. The said cases have arisen in the ordinary
course of business of the Company and the amount of compensation in each case does not have any material
impact on DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited.

However, keeping in view the materiality threshold limits in the context of the Company (DRS Cargo Movers
Limited), the details of the following consumer cases seeking compensation for damage of Goods are
hereunder:

Name of the Court/ Case No. Name of Petitioner/ Current Status Value
Applicant and Summary Claimed (Rs)
District Consumer Forum Viswanath Tiwari Received Order. Appeal 15 lacs

Hyderabad-I (CC/728/2022) filed in State Commission at

Hyderabad. Next date of Hearing

18 .02.2024.
District Consumer Forum Sanjiv Somei Next date 20.02.2024 51 lacs
North 24 Paragans,
Kolkata (CC/105/2023)
District Consumer DR. Pavani Reserved for Orders 15.35 lacs
Forum Sontipur, Madisetty
Assam (CC/13/2021)
District Consumer Anchal Bindal Next date 14.03.2024 19.54 lacs

Forum Balrampur,
Bhubaneshwar (CC/48/2021)

Note: Remaining cases pending in various Gonsumer Forums are not being disclosed in view of the fact that the
value of claim in each of the said cases is below the threshold limits as per the materiality policy adopted by our
Board inits meeting held on November 17, 2023.

Litigation by our Group Companies

DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited has filed Money Recovery Suit against its customers / Insurance Company on
account of failure on the part of its customers / Insurance Company to pay freight charges for the
transportation/ packing & moving of goods etc., The said cases have arisen in the ordinary course of business
of the Company and the amount of recovery suit in each case does not have any material impact on DRS Dilip
Roadlines Limited. However, keeping in view the materiality threshold limits in the context of the Company(DRS
Cargo Movers Limited), the details of the following cases are hereunder:

Name of the Court/ Case No.| Name of Respondent/ | Current Status Value
Defendant Claimed (Rs)

XIX-ADDL Senior International Print O Pact | Next date of Hearing 20.03.2024|37.46 lacs

Civil Judge Private Limited

Secunderabad

05/162/2022

Note: Remaining cases pending in various Judicial courts of Secunderabad/ Hyderabad are not being
disclosed in view of the factthat the value of suitin each of the said cases is below the threshold limits as perthe
materiality policy adopted by the Board in its meeting held on November 17, 2023.

MDN Edify Education Private Limited has filed Arbitration Petition under section 9 of Arbitration and Conciliation
Act, praying for appointment of Arbitrator for resolution of dispute, alleging failure to pay the royalty fee for
operating the Schooal on franchise basis, under the brand name "EDIFY / EDIFY SCHOOL, to the Company,
againstvarious parties as hereunder:

Name of the Court/ Case No.Name of Respondent/ | Current Status Value
Defendant Claimed (Rs)

High Court, Hyderabad Aura Academics Reserved for Orders 30.35 lacs

(Arbitration/191/2022)

High Court Hyderabad Bhudrani Knowledge Hearing date 17/02/2024 410.89 lacs

(Arbitration/28/2022) Foundation

High Court Hyderabad Kolad Vibhag Foundation | Hearing date 17/02/2024 207.94 lacs

(Arbitration/80/2022)

High Court Hyderabad Kamala Muniyappa Hearing Date 17/02/2024 450 lacs

(Arbitration/79/2022) Educational Trust

High Court Hyderabad Meenatchy Shanmugam | Hearing date 20/02/2024 281.83 lacs

(Arbitration/106/2022)

XI-Acmm Sechad Kamala Muniyappa Hearing Date 20.02.2024 25 lacs

(STC/NI/6545/2022) Cheque | Educational Trust

bounce case against the

respondent u/s 138 of NI Act

High Court Hyderabad Surana Education Society| Arbitrator Appointed 192 lacs

(Arbitration/02/2024)

Outstanding litigation involving our Directors (other than Promoters)

There are no outstanding civil, criminal or tax litigations involving our Directors (other than Promoters), as on
date. Further, no actions have been initiated by any regulatory/ statutory authorities and there are no
disciplinary actions including penalties imposed by the SEBI or the stock exchanges in the last five financial
years including any outstanding action.

Regulatory action, if any, disciplinary action taken by regulatory or statutory authorities involving our Company,
Promoters and Directors;

S) Regulatory Action, if any, disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges against the promoters in
last 5 financial years: Nil

T) Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against the promoters - Nil

U) Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed transferor entity during the
preceding three years;

Year NSE

High Low Average
2022-23 89.95 68.05 79
2021-22 78 70 74
2020-21 78 60 69

V) Any material development after the date of the balance sheet;
Subsequentto the close of the FY, 2022-23, the warehouse division of M/s DRS Dilip Roadlines Limited stands
demerged and vested in M/s. DRS Cargo Movers Limited on a going concern basis, pursuant to the Scheme of
Arrangement. All the assets, liabilities and business of the said division have been acquired by the resulting
Company with effectfrom 01.04.2022.

W) Such other information as may be specified by the Board from time to time:

SEBI, vide its letter dated 25th January, 2024 has granted relaxation to the Company from the applicability of
Rule 19 (2) (b) of the SCRR, subject to certain conditions state therein. Company hereby undertakes to comply
withthe said conditions and make application to the NSE seeking final approval for listing and trading.

For DRS CARGO MOVERS LIMITED

Sd/-

Anjani Kumar Agarwal o
Managing Director

DIN: 00006982 manikadvertisers.com
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